Public Document Pack

Aberdeenshire
COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FRIDAY, 19 APRIL 2024 at 10.15 am
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE to be
held in COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - WOODHILL HOUSE, WESTBURN ROAD, ABERDEEN,
AB16 5GB, on FRIDAY, 19 APRIL 2024, at 10.15 am

This meeting will be live streamed and a recording of the public part of the meeting will be
made publicly available at a later date.

Thursday, 11 April 2024 Director of Business Services

To:  Councillors A Stirling (Chair), M Ewenson (Vice-Chair), G Crowson, J Gifford,
T Mason, L McWhinnie, R Menard and J Nicol

Substitute Members: Councillors S Dickinson, M Grant, G Hall, D Mair, D Mair,
S Smith, | Taylor and J Whyte

Contact Person:- Nicole Chidester
Tel: 01467 469790
Email: nicole.chidester@aberdeenshire.gov.uk



2A

2B

BUSINESS
Sederunt and Declaration of Members' Interests

Public Sector Equality Duty 4
Consider, and if so desired, adopt the following resolution:-

(1) to have due regard to the need to:-

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between those who
share a protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it; and

(c) foster good relations between those who share a

protected characteristic and persons who do not share it.

(2) where an Integrated Impact Assessment is provided, to consider
its contents and take those into account when reaching a
decision.

Confidential Information
Consider and, if so decided, adopt the following resolution:-

“That, under Section 50A(2) of the Local Government (Scotland)
Act 1973, as amended, the public and media representatives be
excluded from the meeting for Items 7 & 8 of the business below
on account of the likely disclosure of confidential information in
breach of the obligation of confidence.”

Minute of the Meeting of 2 February 2024 5-7

Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - Darroch View, 8 -36
18 Braemar Road, Ballater, AB35 5RL

Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - 2 Dunnottar 37-72
Square, Stonehaven, AB39 3UJ

Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - 7 Balnacoill 73-101
Apartments, Rhu-na-haven Road, AB34 5JD

ITEMS WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER
WITH THE PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

7

8

Application for Grant of Taxi Driver's Licence (Case No. 1095) 102 - 121
[Confidential]
Application for Grant of Taxi Driver's Licence (Case No. 1096) 122 - 142

[Confidential]






Item 2A
Page 4

PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY — GUIDANCE FOR MEMBERS
What is the duty?

In making decisions on the attached reports, Members are reminded of their legal
duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to the need to:-

M eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

(i) advance equality of opportunity between those who share a protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

(i)  foster good relations between those who share a protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

The “protected characteristics” under the legislation are: age; disability; gender
reassignment; pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual
orientation; and (in relation to point (i) above only) marriage and civil partnership.

How can Members discharge the duty?

To ‘have due regard’ means that in making decisions, Members must consciously
consider the need to do the three things set out above. This requires a conscious
approach and state of mind. The duty must influence the final decision.

However, it is not a duty to achieve a particular result (e.g. to eliminate unlawful racial
discrimination or to promote good relations between persons of different racial
groups). It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve these goals.

How much regard is ‘due’ will depend upon the circumstances and in particular on the
relevance of the needs to the decision in question. The greater the relevance and
potential impact that a decision may have on people with protected characteristics,
the higher the regard required by the duty.

What does this mean for Committee/Full Council decisions?

Members are directed to the section in reports headed ‘Council Priorities,
Implications and Risk”. This will indicate whether or not an Integrated Impact
Assessment (IIA) has been carried out as part of the development of the
proposals and, if so, what the outcome of that assessment is.

An 1IA will be appended to a report where it is likely, amongst other things, that the
action recommended in the report could have a differential impact (either positive or
negative) upon people from different protected groups. The report author will have
assessed whether or not an IlA is required. If one is not required, the report author
will explain why that is.

Where an IlA is provided, Members should consider its contents and take those into
account when reaching their decision. Members should also be satisfied that the
assessment is sufficiently robust and that they have enough of an understanding of
the issues to be able to discharge their legal duty satisfactorily.

For more detailed guidance please refer to the following link:-
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.equalityhu
manrights.com%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Ftechnical _guidance psed scotland.
docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK



https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.equalityhumanrights.com%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Ftechnical_guidance_psed_scotland.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.equalityhumanrights.com%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Ftechnical_guidance_psed_scotland.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.equalityhumanrights.com%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Ftechnical_guidance_psed_scotland.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK

Item 3

Page 5
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FRIDAY, 2ND FEBRUARY, 2024
Present: Councillors A Stirling (Chair), M Ewenson (Vice-Chair), G Crowson,
J Gifford, M Grant (as substitute for L Mcwhinnie), T Mason, R Menard
and J Nicol.
Apologies: Councillor L Mcwhinnie.
Officers: Barbara Alexander (Solicitor), Kelly Bissett (Trainee Solicitor), Nicole
Chidester (Committee Officer), and Lynsey Kimmitt (Principal Committee

Officer).

Also in attendance: Sergeant Neil Grant (Police Scotland).

1 SEDERUNT AND DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

The Chair asked Members if they had any interests to declare, in terms of the
Councillors’ Code of Conduct. There were no interests declared.

2A  PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY

In taking decisions on the undernoted items of business, the Committee agreed, in
terms of Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010:-

(1) To have due regard to the need to:-
(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

(b) advance equality and opportunity between those who share a protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

(c) foster good relations between those who share a protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it, and

(2) to consider, where an Integrated Impact Assessment has been provided, its
contents and to take those into consideration when reaching a decision.

2B CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The Sub-Committee agreed, in terms of Section 50A (2) of the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1973, as amended, to exclude the public and media representatives

from the meeting for Items 5, 6 and 7 of the business below on account of the likely
disclosure of confidential information in breach of the obligation of confidence.

3 MINUTE OF THE MEETING OF 8 DECEMBER 2023

There had been circulated and was approved as a correct record the Minute of the
Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 8 December 2023.



Item 3
Page 6

4 TAXI FARE REVIEW - INITIAL REPORT

There had been circulated a report dated 23 January 2024, by the Director of
Business Services which (1) set out the timeline for the annual review of the
Aberdeenshire Fare Scale and (2) sought authorisation of the Sub-Committee to
undertake the Taxi Fare review.

The Licensing Authority had a statutory obligation to review taxi fares every 18
months. The last review which involved a fare increase and changes to festive
season hours, was finalised by the Sub-Committee at their meeting on 10 February
2023 and took effect from 1 April 2023. At the same time, the Sub-Committee agreed
to review Taxi Fares on an Annual basis rather than the statutory 18 months.

Officers intended to use the Engage platform and local press to raise awareness of
the consultation. Members asked if there was an opportunity to ask the trade about
their capacity to deal with demand. Officers advised that the Taxi Fare Review was a
legislative requirement. Engagement on wider topics could occur separately to but still
aligned with the Fare Review process.

Members asked if the Fare Review process could specifically provide an option for
consultees to comment on the Festive Season tariff and if it was successful/utilised
following the last review. Members were assured that comments on the festive season
hours would be welcomed and considered competent.

Having considered the report, Members agreed to:-

(1) approve the current Fare Scale, listed as Appendix 1 to the report, as the
proposal for the purposes of pre-consultation with the taxi trade in order to
reach an agreed proposed Fare Scale to use as the basis for the formal public
consultation exercise; and

(2) authorise Officers to co-ordinate the process of the review of the Fare Scale.
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE (CASE NO. 1089)

There had been circulated a report dated 15 January 2024, by the Director of
Business Services, which (1) requested that consideration be given to an application
for the grant of a taxi driver’s licence (identified as Case No. 1089), in respect of which
the Chief Constable had made a representation, and (2) detailed information relevant
to the application.

This application was presented to the Sub-Committee on 13 October 2023, but was
deferred to allow for any further evidence and to seek clarification on details
surrounding the charge, if possible.

Following the publication of the agenda pack for this meeting, officers were notified
that the applicant’s court cases were disposed. There were no longer any charges
against the applicant. Police Scotland confirmed this and notified officers that they
were withdrawing their representation.

The licence was granted under delegated powers and the Sub-Committee did not
consider the case.



6

Item 3
Page 7

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE (CASE NO. 1093)

There had been circulated a report dated 22 December 2023, by the Director of
Business Services, which (1) requested that consideration be given to an application
for the grant of a taxi driver’s licence (identified as Case No. 1093), in respect of which
the Chief Constable had made an objection, and (2) detailed information relevant to
the application.

Having heard from the applicant’s representative and the Chief Constable's
representative, the Sub-Committee agreed unanimously:-

(1) that there was enough evidence before the Sub-Committee to allow a
determination to be made; and

(2) to REFUSE the application for a taxi driver's licence on the basis that the
applicant was not a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE (CASE NO. 1094)

There had been circulated a report dated 22 December 2023, by the Director of
Business Services, which (1) requested that consideration be given to an application
for the grant of a taxi driver’s licence (identified as Case No. 1094), in respect of which
the Chief Constable had made a representation, and (2) detailed information relevant
to the application.

Having heard from the applicant’s representative and the Chief Constable's
representative, the Sub-Committee agreed unanimously:-

(1) that there was enough evidence before the Sub-Committee to allow a
determination to be made; and

(2) to GRANT the application for taxi driver's licence for a period of 3 years.



Item 4
Page 8

Aberdeenshire
COUNCIL Environment and Infrastructure Services

REPORT TO BUSINESS SERVICES’ LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 19 April

2024

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982 LICENSING OF SHORT-TERM
LETS ORDER 2022

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF SHORT-TERM LET LICENCE

DARROCH VIEW, 18 BRAEMAR ROAD, BALLATER, AB35 5RL

1

1.1

1.2

2.1

Executive Summary/Recommendations

An application for the grant of a Short-Term Let Licence in respect of a
secondary let has been received which has attracted an objection from a
Member of the Public and so requires the Sub-Committee to determine the
application.

It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the materials
before them and —

1.2.1 As a preliminary matter, determines whether the objection to the
application is competent and/or relevant to the application to be
determined as outlined at Section 3.9 of the report below;

1.2.1.1 If the objection is found to be neither competent or relevant
it cannot be taken into account when determining the
application. Therefore, there is no requirement to proceed
further with the hearing and the application can be granted.

1.2.1.2 If the objection is found to be competent or relevant then
the Sub-Committee should proceed to conduct the hearing
as per the procedure set out at Appendix 6 to this Report.

Thereafter the Sub-Committee should —

1.2.2 Determine whether there is enough evidence before the Sub-
Committee to allow a determination to be made, or whether the
Sub-Committee needs to defer consideration of the matter to the
next available meeting; and

1.2.3 Where the Sub-Committee has concluded that there is sufficient
evidence before them to allow a determination to be made, to
consider whether the application should be granted or refused.

Decision-Making Route

This application has not been presented to the Sub-Committee previously.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Item 4
Page 9

Discussion

Application

Anne Petersen of The Old Farmhouse, Denside of Durris, AB31 6DU,
submitted an application for the grant of a short-term let licence in respect of
premises known as Darroch View, 18 Braemar Road, Ballater, AB35 5RL, on
29t August 2023.

A copy of the summary application form is attached as Appendix 1 to this
Report.

Consultations

The Chief Constable, the Fire Service, Planning Services, Building Standards,
were consulted on the application.

None of the consultees had comments to make in respect of the application.

The application and supporting documents have been verified by
Environmental Health. An inspection of the premises has been carried out and
no issues were identified. Officers will be happy to answer any questions
Members may have during the hearing.

At the same time the applicant was required to display a site notice at the
premises advising members of the public that an application had been made.

The following objection has been lodged in response to the display of the site
notice:

(a) Diane Mulholland, by letter dated 14t September 2023, received on 15t
September 2023

A copy of the objection is attached as Appendix 2 to this report.

As a Preliminary matter, Members should consider and determine whether the
objection is competent and/or relevant. Officers offer the following advice:

(@) Information relating to building warrants and change of use planning
consent are enforceable under the Building Regulations and Planning
Legislation and are not matters which the Licensing Authority can take
into account when determining this application.

(b) Noise issues may be relevant to the grounds of refusal for the
application. Control of noise is covered in the conditions that will attach
to any licence granted by the Committee and the licence holder will
require to comply with those conditions in operating their STL Licence.

(c) Soundproofing of the flat may be relevant but would equally apply to all
of the flats contained within the building as a potential solution to noise
nuisance. This would apply whether the flats are used for rental or are
occupied as residential dwellings.

(d) Failure to supply signage relating to CCTV is enforceable under data
protection legislation and is not a matter that can be considered by the
Licensing Authority in determining this application.



3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

Item 4
Page 10

(e) The Licensing Authority has no control over third party websites. The
issue regarding the alleged publication of a photograph of the wrong
property on a website is a matter that the objector would require to take
up directly with the operator of the particular website.

(f) Impact on neighbours in terms of potential anti-social behaviour may
relate to one or more of the grounds of refusal set out in the legal test.

(g) Parts of the objection may be relevant to protected characteristics. To
that end an Integrated Impact Assessment (I1A) has been completed and
is referred to at Section 4.5 of this report. This is a material
consideration which requires to be considered by the Committee.
However, Members should note that the evidence supporting a material
consideration must be extensive to outweigh the Committee’s statutory
duty to determine this application in line with the grounds of refusal set
out in the legal test.

It is therefore the view of officers that parts of the objection can be
considered competent and relevant.

The objection was intimated to the Applicant by letter dated 9" November
2023.

The Applicant and Objector were requested to attend the meeting on 4 April
2024. All parties were given copies of this Report, the legal background,
procedures for remote licensing hearings and the Guidance Document for
Applicants and Objectors on procedures for licensing hearings.

All parties have been given the option of participating in the hearing by way of
written submission and/or by telephone. Any written submissions will be
circulated to Sub-Committee Members and all parties prior to the meeting
taking place, where it is possible to do so. Such written submissions will form
Appendix 3 to this report.

Procedure

Each application should be considered on its own merits.

The legal test to be applied is attached as Appendix 5 to this Report.

Members should follow the procedures set out at Appendix 6 to this Report.

Options for Disposal

The Sub-Committee’s options in disposing of the Application are:

(a) To defer consideration of the application to allow further evidence to be
provided to the Sub-Committee

(b) To grant the licence as applied for subject to standard conditions

(c) To grant the licence subject to specific conditions in addition to standard
conditions

(d) To refuse to grant the licence

When coming to a decision, the Sub-Committee must consider the contents of
this report, the evidence heard, and the grounds of refusal outlined in the



3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

4.1

4.2

4.3

Item 4
Page 11

Legal Test attached at Appendix 5. Supplementary advice and information
can be requested, if required.

If the Sub-Committee refuses the application, the same applicant cannot apply
again for a period of one year, unless there are material changes in
circumstances.

Date by which application must be determined

Section 3 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 requires a licensing
authority to determine an application within 12 months of the date of receipt of
the application.

This application must be determined by 28t August 2024

Duration of Licence

Where the Committee determines that the application should be granted,
Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 1 to the 1982 Act provides that a licence shall
have effect —

(a) For a period of three years from the date the licence comes into force; or

(b) for such shorter period as the licensing authority may decide at the time
they grant or renew the licence.

Council Priorities, Implications and Risk

There are no Council Priorities identified in respect of this matter as the Sub-
Committee is considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-
judicial role and must determine the application on its own merits in
accordance with the legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

There are no Risks identified in respect of this matter in terms of the
Corporate and Directorate Risk Registers as the Sub-Committee is
considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-judicial role
and must determine the application on its own merits in accordance with the
legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

The table below shows whether risks and implications apply if the
recommendation(s) is(are) agreed.

Subject Yes No N/A
Financial X
Staffing X
Equalities and X

Fairer Scotland

Duty

Children and X
Young Peoples’

Rights and

Wellbeing

Climate Change X




Item 4

Page 12
and Sustainability
Health and X
Wellbeing
Town Centre First X

44 There are no staffing or financial implications relevant to the content of this
report.

4.5 An Integrated Impact Assessment (lIA) has been completed following matters
potentially relating to protected characteristics being raised within the letter
objecting to the grant of the application. The IlA is attached as Appendix 4 to
this report and has highlighted the following impacts:

(a) Potential impact on elderly person residing in neighbouring property and
living with dementia

The impacts can be mitigated by ensuring compliance with the mandatory and
local conditions that would be attached to a Short-term let licence, if granted
by the Committee. The Council, as Licensing Authority, has power to ensure
compliance with the terms of the licence. This ensures the business operates
in a manner that does not impact on neighbours and gives the Licensing
Authority powers to review the licence and consider suspension or revocation
should circumstances arise that mean it is appropriate to do so. Not having a
licence in place means leave these matters to be settled directly between the
owners of the various properties in the building and in the neighbourhood.

5 Scheme of Governance

5.1 The Monitoring Officer within Business Services has been consulted in the
preparation of this report and any comments have been incorporated into this
report.

5.2 The Business Services Committee is able to consider and take a decision on
this item in terms of Section C — Business Services: 1 — Committee Functions:
1.1 (a) of the List of Committee Powers in Part 2A of the Scheme of
Governance which enables the Committee to decide on all policy issues and
resources matters relating to the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
matters with implications across Area boundaries where objections or
observations are received. The Committee determined that the licensing
function should be delegated to the Business Services Licensing Sub-
Committee.

Alan Wood
Director of Environment and Infrastructure Services

Report prepared by:- Lucas Duncan, Civic Licensing Standards Officer (Protective
Services)

Date: 4t April 2024

IDOX Reference: STL/00319/23



Item 4
Page 13

Appendix 1 — Copy Application Form and Related Paperwork
Appendix 2 — Copy Representation

Appendix 3 — Written Submissions

Appendix 4 — Integrated Impact Assessment

Appendix 5 — Legal Test

Appendix 6 — Procedure for Remote Licensing Hearings



Item 4
Page 14

APPENDIX 1

COPY APPLICATION



New Short-term lets report STL/00319/23

Item 4
Page 15

Licence Details

Are you an existing host, (operating prior to 15t
October 2022), or a new host?

Exizsting

What type of licence are you applying for?

Secondary let licence

Applicant Details

Forenames Anne

Surmame Petersen

Address The Old Farmhouse
Town Denside of Durris
Postcode AB31 6DU

Email address

Telephone number

Mobile number

Date of birth
Place of birth
Manager Details
Forename Anne
Surmame Petersen
Address The Old Farmhouse
Town Denside of Durris
Postocode AB31 6DU
Date of birth
Place of birth
Convictions Details
Has anyone named in this application ever been Mo
convicted of any crime or offence? This includes
current and spent convictions.
Previous Licences Details
Has anyone named in this application previoushy Mo
held or currently hold a short-term let licence?
Has anyone named in this application ever applied | Mo
for and been refused a short-term let licence or
had a short-term let licence suspended or
revoked?
Has anyone named in this application ever applied | Mo

for and been refused Landlord Registration or had
their Landlord Registration suspended or revoked?




Item 4
Page 16

Previous Licences Details

Has anyone named in this application ever applied
for and been refused an HMO Licence or had their
HMO Licence suspended or revoked?

Mo

Premises Location

Address Line 1 18 Darroch View Braemar Road
Address Line 2
Town Ballater
Postocode AB35 5RL
Premises Details
Type of property Flat
Is the premises in a rural location? Yes
Iz this licence for multiple units? Mo
Does the premises lie within the Caimgorms Yes
Mational Park?
Please provide details about the location Ballater
Iz the premises connected to public mains or Mains
private water supply?
Occupant Details
Mumber of guests 7
Mumber of bedrooms 4
Does the premises have any communal rooms? True
Mumber of occupants the communal rooms can
accommaodate
Mumber of communal rooms, for example living 1
room
Do these communal rooms provide sleeping False
accommaodation?
Mumber of bathrooms 3
Mumber of toilets 3
Amenities and Facilities Details
What catering options do you offer to your guests? | Self catering

Do you offer any of the following facilities to your
guests?

Internal or external LPG or solid fuel appliances
such as barbeques, woodbuming stoves, patio

heatars
Document Upload Details
Does the property have gas? Mo
Do you have a PAT certificate? Yes

Uploaded Portable Appliance Test Certificate
(PAT) name

Summary Test Report Damoch View

202303090935 pdf




Item 4
Page 17

Document Upload Details

P.Jpluaded Electrical Installation Certificate (EICR)
name

Ballater EICR 08.03.23.pdf

Uploaded Energy Performance Certificate name

18 Braemar Rd - Ballater Energy report. pdf

Uploaded Public Liability / Property owners' liability
Insurance file name

Insurance Summary and Schedule 2022-23 18
Braemar Road, Ballater.pdf

Uploaded Fire safety checklist file name

SFRS Fire Saftey checklist 18 Braemar Road.docx

Uploaded details including dimensions of rooms
used for sleeping purposes file name

Sales particulars 18 Braemar Road-2.pdf

Declaration

You must display a public notice for 21 days from the date yvou submit this application. The notice must
be displayed at or near the premisses from which activities are to be operated so it can be convenienthy
read by the public. The notice must to comply with the requirements of Paragraph 2 of

Schedule 1 to the Civic Government.{Scotland) Act 1982.

After 21 days, you must produce Certificate of Compliance and send it to the council along with a copy

of the public notice

If unable to display the notice because you do not have rights of access or other rights that would
enable you to do =0, you must provide details of the reasonable efforts made, without success, to

acquire these rights.

Please decdlare if you are able to display the public
nofice

Yes

Application Submitted Date

Application submitted date

28/08/2023 12:29:12




Item 4
Page 18

APPENDIX 2

COPY OF OBJECTION
1. Diane Mulholland



Item 4
Page 19

s D Mulhalland

14™ September 2023

Head of Flanning EEconomy (Environmental Health)
Aberdeenshire Council

Gardon House

Blackhall Road

Inverurie

ABSL3 WA

Dear Madam,Sir

= - Li

Feason for objections te application:

.

d
L

I have never received notification of any building warrants for the two additional ensuits
shower rooms for the bedrooms on the top flloar

The flat now is open plan kitchen, dinning room and lounge as walls have been taken down
and therefore this has led to increased noise level and eco effect in the fat

The floors in these rooms are all wooden which also adds to the naise level in my flat

Mo notification of change of use from Residential heme to rental business

Anne Petersen does not live locally and will not respond when | have already had to
cermplain about noise from occupants of the Mat aver the last 18 months, This includes her
own daughter who partied to 3am on one occasion and 1am on anather. There have also
been golfers whe partied to 4am ene day and 3am on anather. On contacting Anne Petersan
regarding noise was told her monitor for noise level did not activate but did at 7pm. Seems
to be unavailable after 11pm. There was also an issue with boiler/air lock twice. One of
these accasions she advised that the flat was occupled and could not contact the occupants
5o could not do anything, Only when | advised the occupants had left someone did appear. |
have never been advised what the issue was or had an apology for the Incanvenience nor for
her daughter's partying

The last six weeks occupants of the flat have woken myself and my EB-year-old mother on
several occhsion between Garm and 7:30 AM

The property is over 100 years old and was covert to two flats more than 40 years ago and
has ne sound proofing or sustain the volume of traffic in the flat



Item 4
Page 20

8 There ib no doorbell so cannot contact occupants If there was an emergency as Anne
Peterseén does not want me to communicate with the oecupants.

8. Safety issue with front windows with children hanging out of them

10. Anne Petersen has CCTV but has no signage

11. Anne Patersen uses “Small Cotlages” company to advertise the Flat and states parking for
two vehicles; however, the slapped area used to be a grassed garden and there is no hard
core to take the weight of the vehicles especially large vehicle i.e. two Range Rovers causing
issues with access to lane

12. Anne Persen i using a photo of my front garden and front door on website instead of phota
of her entrance into flat which has caused issues with people thinking they have access to my
front garden

13. There Is a total kack of consideration and respect shown to myself and rmy mother as the
occupants are on heliday and do not care this s our residentizl home for the last 20 years

I do not get any relief when on holiday from the oecupants. Anne Petersen does not Eive any
consideration to me when | take holidays as | am still working 34 hours 3 week and full-time career
tor my mother who has Dementia

I hiope you will take seriously my objections and the impact of bath me and mother's mental bealth
for what we have already endured since Anne Petersen purchased the property

Your faithful

Ms Diane Mulholland



Item 4
Page 21

APPENDIX 3

WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS

a) Applicant, Anne Petersen — 09/04/24



Item 4
Page 22

a) Written Submission from Applicant, Anne Petersen — 09/04/24

Your Ref. STL/D0319/23
The Old Farmhouse
Denside of Durris
Licensing Sub-Committes Aberdeenshire
Aberdeenshire Council AB31 6DU

Environmental and Infrastructure
Environmental Health

Gordon House

Blackhall Road

Inverurie

ABST IWA

9% April 2024

Dear Sirs,

Application for Grant of Short Term Let Licence

Premises: Damroch View,18 Braemar Road, Ballater, AB35 S5RL
Applicant: Anne Petersen

My family has been visiting and staying in Ballater on holiday for over 20 years. | bought
the flat in July 2021 for use as a holiday lst property and for my family to enjoy now and
in the future. The previous owner, Treehouse Properies Lid., renovated and fumished
the flat with the intention of using it as a holiday let property.

Operating the flat as a Short Term Let (STL) has multiple benefits to the local council area
and economy. i provides accommodation for tourists, those visiting family who live
locally, and for those working in the area. Since 2022, the property has provided suitable
accommuodation for officers of the Metropolitan Police, who provide secunity services to
the Royal Family when they stay at Balmoral or Birkhall. Operating the flat as a STL
benefits the local housekeeper and tradesmen on whom | depend to maintain the property
to the required standards.

Prior fo 2021, the flat was unoccupied for over a year. Since buying the flat, occupancy
levels vary and it is generally unoccupied for several weeks, sometimes months, of the
year. When guests are staying at the flat, they tend to be out during the day, or are at
work. If the licence were to be refused, and the property reverted to residential
accommaodation, the occupancy rate and noise levels from the flat would undoubtedly be
much higher than they are now as a STL property.



Item 4
Page 23

Crucially, should my licence application be refused, the financial impact on me would be
significant. | would require to sell the property and, having only recenity bought and
equipped it, would incur significant financial loss (estimated at £130k) if sold in the current
market.

| put a great deal of time and care into running my business and | wish to continue to do
50. | hope that the points mentioned above provide Members with some background and
context to the objections made to the application. | also hope to demonstrate inomy
responses to the objections that | am a responsible business owner. | sincerely hope that
Members seriously consider my position and grant the licence application to allow me to
confinue operating my business in Ballater.

| attach as an Appendix (with Enclosures) my written responses to the objections made
by Ms. Diane Mulholland on 14th September 2023.

Yours faithfully,

Anne Petersen



Item 4
Page 24

APPENDIX Your Ref: STL/00319/23

Applicant's responses to objections

1. | do not consider this objection to be competent or relevant to my application. |
note from the Committee Report that Officers advise that information relating to
building warrants and change of use planning consent are not matters which the
Licensing Authority can take into account when determining this application. | also
note from the Committee Report that Planning Services and Building Standards
were consulted on this application and had no comments to make in respect of
same.

2. The property was renovated by the previous owner. The wooden flooring is not
anly an atiractive feature but is practical and easier to clean than a carpet for use
as a STL business. The noise levels with an open plan layout are not considered
to be greater than they would have been prior to the renovation.

3. Tomitigate any noise issues from the wooden flooring, felt pads have been applied
to all dining table and chair legs. In addition, a 200:300cm rug has been placed
undemeath the dining room table and chairs to further reduce noise levels in that
area. There is a similar sized rug in the living area.

A MINUT system was installed over a year ago in the living/dining area to allow
me to remotely monitor and control guest noise levels. The system sends me an
alert if the noise level exceeds 75 decibels for 10 minutes, the recommended
setting by the supplier. | attach an example of the system’s noise monitor and
information on the MINUT settings.

4. | reiterate my response as above in Point 1.

5. (a) | have responded to all Ms. Mulholland's complaints by various means (e-mail,
text, WhatsApp, phone). | attach examples to evidence this.

(b} Since the installation of the MINUT system it has only alerted me once, and |
immediately contacted the guest asking them to reduce noise. | also advised Ms.
Mulholland of the action faken. | attach email and WhatsApp. comespondence with
ll."ls. Mulholland regarding this.



Item 4
Page 25

APPENDIX (continued) Your Ref: STL/00319/23

Applicant's responses to objections

& (c) No parties or events are allowed in the property. This is clearly stated both on
the Cottages.com website and in the Guest Information folder.

{d) There has been no problem with the boiler (which is serviced annually). The
plumber changed some valves which hadn't been fitted properly. | attach email
and WhatsApp. correspondence with Ms. Mulholland regarding this.

6. The Guest Information folder asks guests to comply with, inter alia, the following
house rules:

Please have consideration for our neighbours and limit noise beiween the hours
of 10pm-8am. A MINUT noise monifor system has been installed fo controf
excessive noise. Due to wooden floors the neighbours who five in the downstairs
flat are easily disiurbed s0 please be mindful of this when using the lounge and
dining area. Please do not allow children fo play noisy games which would annoy
the neighbours in the ground fat.

7. | reiterate my response as above in Points 2 and 3 as to the steps undertaken to
reduce noise levels in my flat. | note from the Commitiee Report that any additional
soundproofing would equally apply to all flats contained within the building.
Reszidents and guests of buildings which contain multiple flats should expect to
hear a degree of noise from the other flat{z) in the same building.

8. In case of an emergency, guests are advised to contact the emergency services. |
provided Ms. Mulholland with my contact details. | have repeatedly and politely
asked Ms. Mulholland to refrain from contacting guests directly and instead contact
myselfl so | can consider taking any appropriate action. Unfortunately, Ms.
Mulholland has, on various occasions, approached my guests fo convey her
grievances directly.

9. The windows conform to safety standards. Parents/ guardians should supervise
any children.



Item 4
Page 26

APPENDIX (continued) Your Ref: STL00319/23

Applicant’s responses to objections

10_1 do not consider this objection to be relevant to my application. | note from the
Committee Report that Officers advise that CCTV signage is not a matier that can
be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining this application. In any
event, a GOPR compliant CCTV sign has been placed in the porch window. Guests
are also given the option to switch off the CCTV.

11.There is ample parking space for vehicles in my private parking area, which has
clear signage. Guests are also advised that they can park in public parking areas.
There is no issue whatsoever with restricted access to the lane.

12_The photograph of the property is taken from Braemar Road. Indeed, it is the same
photograph used to market the property on ASPC. It is a double upper flat; it would
be impossible to take a photograph without it including the ground floor flat. Guests
are advised that they do not have access to Ms. Mulholland’s garden or property.

| have given Ms. Mulholland and her mother due respect and consideration since buying
the property. | acknowledge that Ms. Mulholland’s mother is a person with protected
characteristics. | hope to have demonstrated in my responses to the objections that 1 am
and encourage guests to be mindful of and respectful towards neighbours, and
pariicularly the residents of the ground floor flat. As previously mentioned, | have also
sought fo mitigate impacts such as reducing and monitoring noise levels and ensure that
the flat is safe and suitable to be used for the purpose of a SLT business.

Enclosuraes:
1. Email re noise from valves.
WhatsApp. messages re noise from valves.
Email re noise from guests.
WhatsApp. messages re noise from guests.
Information re MINUT noise control system setfings.
Example of MINUT noise control dashboard from MINUT app.

o N



Item 4
Page 27

1. Email re noise from valves

Subject. Re: Noise

Date: 1 May 2022 at 21:50:37 BST
To: "d.mulholland

Hi Diane

Audrey phoned me. | understand she has advised you that she has tumed the heating
and water system off as a precaution. | will arrange for a plumber to check the system |

Somy you and your Mum have been disturbed.
Kind regards

Anne

On 1 May 2022, at 21:27, d.mulhulland_wr-:rte:

Hi
Mo need Audrey came no guests noise stop 21:08 after 1.5 hours. She will contact you.

Sent from my Galaxy

Criginal message
From: Anne Petersen

I
Date: 01/05/2022 20:56 (GMT+00:00
To: "d.mulholland

Subject, Re; Noise

Hi Diane

| have been unable to contact the guest who is staying there. Sandy will come to the flat
this evening to check the siiuation.

Thanks for letting me know.

Anne

on 1 May 2022, at 20:24, d. mulholiand || | G -



Item 4
Page 28

Hi Anne
I u do not call in next 5 min | will no alternative 2 call fire brigade as | do not wish

something 2 go on fire. The noise has been going on for more than half hour.

Sent from my Galaxy



Item 4
Page 29

From: Anne Petersen I

Subject: Re: Noise
Date: 1 May 2022 at 20:56:15 BST

Hi Diane

| have been unable to contact the guest who is staying there. Sandy will come to the flat
this evening to check the situation.

Thanks for letting me know.

Anne

On 1 May 2022, at 20:24, d mulholiand NG ot

Hi Anne
If u do not call in next 5 min | will no alternative 2 call fire brigade  as | do not wish
something 2 go on fire. The noise has been going on for more than half hour.

Sent from my Galaxy



Item 4
Page 30

2. WhatsApp messages re noise from valves

« TEWFCa 9 02 -
<1 -n-t M) Mubola_ (B O
We have the ssue agan of
wbration coming from your boler
not sure whiat you Ghd yesterday
or your guests have done today
¥ & Soes nOt Cease within next
60 murntes. | will cal the fire
brgade

4 Fed 2023

We have & agan tomsght louder &
constant®'™

| have arranged for 3 phumber to
check the heating system on
Frday —

Thank you

15 Fed 2023

The nose 2 mght 5 hormendous. @
You are not Tt 10 hold a icense

- G © §



Item 4
Page 31

3. Email re noise from guests

fFrom: Anne Petersen [

Subject: Re: Guests

Date: 15 July 2023 at 19:16:25 BST
To: Diane Mulholland

Hi Diane

Thanks for your message. | have a noise level monitor which has also alerted me that
the noise level has recently been high for a period. | have spoken to the guest who has
booked the flat. He has assured me that they are not having a party. They are there for
a golfing weekend.l have asked him to tell the group to reduce the noise level. They are
going out shortly for a meal and will be playing golf tomarrow. So | hope you won't be
disturbed again.

Hope you recover soon from your medical procedure.
Kind regards

Anne

On 15 Jul 2023, at 18:40, Diane Mulholiand |GGG o -

Hi have just had your guestsill running downs stairs bottle o beer in hand welcoming
another guy with more beer. You promised there would be no same sex parties. You
need to seriously control your renters.

Sent from my iPhone



Item 4
Page 32

4. WhatsApp messages re noise from guests

- wEca e o S -
< -u-w-ou--_ =

Not the pont | have had no sleep
and working today. As you have

stated house rubes nomse 10 S0
& Tpm. What do you intend %0

do 1o nforce thes?

| remincied the guests of the
house rues 1o be considerate 1o
mnsghbowurs and 10 keep nose
ievels down between 10pm and
Sam. | have had a Nose Montor
nstalled 10 control escessive
nosse. The monitor will send me
an alert # the nomse level exceeds
7508 for 10 mrutes( besng what
the supplier considers o be an
acceptadle standard) ¥ o | wil
contact the guest 10 ask them to
reduce the nose | phoned the
guest on Frday when | got the
sert and contacted them agan
on Saturday followng your
compisints. Soa systemisin  (~)
place to montor and control
nosse levels .

-~ 2 @ §



Item 4

Page 33
5. Information re MINUT noise control system settings
A Minut 1304 Sun T Apr 588 = 30% |
B support. minut.com
Maonitor noise levels in a property and get notifications if the level is too high.
Written by Ipt Miskala
Updated over a week ago
Table of contents ~

With Minut, you can monitor the noise levels in your home and get notifications if the noise
level is too high.

How to use noise monitoring

Moise monitoring can be toggled for each added home, Tap the Moise monitoring card to
teggleiton Copy  Find Selection  Translate  Share..  New Quick Note

?

Nalse monitoring
on

Turn off

& 2 2 2 =B

=

1457 1555

The noise card shows the sound level in the last hour. The dashed red line shows the current
noise threshold.

Default thresholds and duration

The first time you turn on sound monitoring, all thresholds and duration levels are set to
default values.

Mormal hours: 75 dB
CQuiet hours: 70dB
Duration: 10 min

With these values, you will be notified when the noise levels have been higher than ?Eﬁﬂdb
for more than 10 minutes.



Item 4
Page 34

6. Example of MINUT noise control dashboard from MINUT app

12:01 Sun 7 Apr

18 Braemar Road

¢]: Moise monitoring

00 Crowd detect

£ Cigarette detection

W Security alarm

Devices

Home




Item 4
Page 35

APPENDIX 4

INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT



Item 4
Page 36



Item 4
Page 37



Item 4
Page 38



Item 4
Page 39



Item 4
Page 40



Item 4
Page 41



Item 4
Page 42



Item 4
Page 43

APPENDIX 5 — LEGAL TEST

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short-Term Lets)

Order 2022 (as amended)

Section 44 and Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

Applications for Short-Term Let Licences

2. LEGAL TEST

A Licensing authority SHALL refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in
their opinion:

a.

d.

The applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it
or partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either —

I For the time being disqualified from holding a licence under Section
7(6) of the Act; or
il. Not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence

The activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the
benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant
or renewal of such a licence if they made the application themselves;

Where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including
the use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the
case may be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the
conduct of the activity having regard to-

I. The location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel

il. The nature and extent of the proposed activity

iii. The kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel

V. The possibility of undue public nuisance; or

V. Public order or public safety;

the applicant would not be able to secure compliance with —

I. the mandatory licence conditions,
il. the standard conditions and any further conditions,

the application does not contain the information required under paragraph
1(2), (da)?, or (db)? (the consent of the owners of the premises), or

There is other good reason for refusing the application;

And otherwise SHALL grant the application.

1 Where the applicant the is not the owner of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of the owner (or, as the case may be, each owner), and (ii) a declaration from the owner (or, as the case may be, each
owner), or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that they consent to the application.

2 Where the applicant shares ownership of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of each other owner, and (ii) a declaration from each other owner, or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that
they consent to the application.




Item 4
Page 44

1. In terms of Article 4 (1) of the above Order, a licence known as a short-term
let licence, SHALL be required for the use of premises as a short term-let,
accommodation that is on a single premises requires only one short term
licence.

2. Article 3, states that a “short-term let” means the use of residential
accommodation provided by the host in the course of a business to a guest,
where all of the following criteria are met:

a.

b.

the guest does not use the accommodation as their only or principal

home,

the short-term is entered into for commercial consideration,
the guest is not —

(i
(ii)

(iii)

an immediate family member of the host,

sharing the accommodation with the host for the principal
purpose of advancing the guest’s education as part of an
arrangement made or approved by a school, college or further
or higher educational institution, or

an owner or part-owner of the accommodation,

the accommodation is not provide for the principal purpose of
facilitating the provision of work or services by the guest to the host or
to another member of the host’s household,

the accommodation is not excluded accommodation.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 1 of the Order, excluded
accommodation means accommaodation which is, or is part of —

(i
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

an aparthotel®,

premises in respect of which a premises licence within the
meaning of section 17 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 has
effect and where the provision of accommodation is an activity
listed in the operating plan as defined in section 20(4) of that
Act,

a hotel which has planning permission granted for use as a
hotel,

a hostel?,

residential accommodation where personal care® is provided to
residents,

a hospital or nursing home,

a residential school, college or training centre,

secure residential accommodation (including a prison, young
offenders institution, detention centre, secure training centre,
short-term holding centre, custody centre, short-term holding
centre, secure hospital, secure local authority accommodation,
or accommodation used as military barracks),

3 ‘aparthotel’ means a residential building containing serviced apartments where — (a) the whole building is owned by the same
person, (b) a minimum number of 5 serviced apartments are managed and operated as a single business, (c) the building has a
shared entrance for the serviced apartments and (d) the serviced apartments do not share an entrance with any other flat or
residential unit within the building — ‘serviced apartment’ means a flat or residential unit in respect of which - (a) services are
provided to guests (such as housekeeping, a telephone desk, reception, or laundry), (b) each flat or unit contains its own
washing, cooking and dining facilities separate from each of the other flats or units, and (c) there is a management system in
place to prevent anti-social behaviour and to impose limits in respect of the maximum occupancy of the flats or units.

4 ‘hostel’ means a building, other than a dwellinghouse, in which there is provided for persons generally or for any class or
classes of persons — (a) residential accommodation, and (b) either or both — (i) meals, (ii) cooking facilities.

5 ‘personal care’ has the same meaning as in the paragraph 20 of schedule 12 of the Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act

2010.



Item 4

Page 45

(ix)  arefuge®,

x) student accommodation’,

(xi) accommodation which otherwise requires a licence for use for
hire for overnight stays (does not include an HMO licence
granted under section 129 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006),

(xii) accommodation which provided by the guest,

(xiii) accommodation which is capable, without modification, of
transporting guests to another location,

(xiv) a bothy?, or

(xv) accommodation owned by an employer and provided to an
employee in terms of a contract of employment for the better
performance of the employee’s duties.

f. The short-term let does not constitute an excluded tenancy.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 2 of the Order, an excluded tenancy
means a tenancy within any of the following definitions —

(i)

(ii)
(i)
(iv)
(V)

(Vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xi)
(xii)

a protected tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of the Rent
(Scotland) Act 1984),

an assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 12 of the ...
Act 1988),

a short assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 32 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 1988),

a tenancy of a croft (within the meaning of section 3 of the
Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993),

a tenancy of holding situated outwith the crofting counties (within
the meaning of section 61 of the Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993) to
which any provisions of the Small Landholders (Scotland) Acts
1886 to 1931 applies.

a Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section 11 of
the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a short Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section
34 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a 1991 tenancy (within the meaning of section 1(4) of the
Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 5A of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

A short limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 4
of the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a tenancy under a lease which agricultural land is let for the
purpose of its being used only for grazing or mowing during
some specified period of the year (as described in section 3 of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a private residential tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of
the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016),

a student residential tenancy?®.

6 ‘refuge’ means accommodation used wholly or mainly for persons who have been subject to any incident or pattern of
incidents, of — (a) controlling, coercive or threatening behaviour, (b) physical violence, (c) abuse of any other description
(whether physical or mental in nature), or (d) threats of any such violence or abuse.

7 ‘student accommodation’ means residential accommodation which has been built or converted predominately for the purpose

of being provided to students.

8 ‘hothy’ means a building of no more than two storeys which (a) does not have any form of — (i) mains electricity, (i) piped fuel
supply, and (iii) piped mains water supply, (b) is 100 metres of more from the nearest public road (within the meaning of section
151 of the Roads (Scotland) Act 1984), and (c) is 100 metres or more from the nearest habitable building.



Item 4
Page 46

3. Section 3B (1) of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, states that, a
licensing authority, MAY attach standard conditions to a short-term let
licence, however, these MUST NOT impose a limit on the number of nights for
which premises may be used for secondary letting™©.

4, A licensing authority, SHALL NOT, in a case where a certificate falls to
submitted to them (in relation to the display of a site notice) reach a final
decision on an application to which the certificate relates until it has been so
submitted.

9 ‘student residential tenancy’ means a tenancy — (a) for the purpose of which is to confer on the tenant the right to occupy the
let property while the tenant is a student and (b) to which sub-paragraph (2) or (3) of schedule 1 (tenancies which cannot be
private residential tenancies) of the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016 applies).

10 ‘secondary letting’ means a short-term let consisting of the entering into an agreement for the use of accommodation which
is not, or is not part of, the licence holder’s only or principal home.



Item 4
Page 47

APPENDIX 6 — Procedure for remote Licensing Hearings (APPLICATIONS)

(@)
(b)

(€)

Identify whether the applicant and his/her advisors are present.
Identify whether the Objector(s) and his/her advisors are present. [in turn]

If there are no protected convictions, go to (h) below.

PROTECTED CONVICTIONS

(d)

(€)

(f)

(¢))

Where the applicant has protected convictions the Chair should:-

(i) Invite the representative of the Chief Constable to satisfy the Sub-
Committee that justice cannot be done unless the protected convictions
are taken into account. (In the undernoted case, it is indicated that it
would be improper to invite the applicant to make comment on the spent
convictions)

(i) The Chair should invite members of the Sub-Committee to ask questions;

NOTE: In the case of O’Docherty v Renfrewshire Council 1998 SLT 327,
it is suggested that “at the least some sort of inquiry as to the age and
general nature of the convictions would be essential to any proper
decision.

The Sub-Committee then has to determine whether or not it is satisfied that
there is no other way of doing justice than to look at the protected convictions
in considering the application. The Sub-Committee MAY go into private
session to consider the submissions made. It is recommended, however, that
the Sub-Committee not reach any decision during the retiral.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

Thereafter, the Chair should:

(i) Call for a motion regarding the protected convictions

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

If the Sub-Committee has determined to consider the protected convictions,
they will then be circulated to Members separately by email for the Sub-
Committee’s perusal.



Item 4
Page 48

NOTE FOR PARTIES

Where the hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be
paused until the Chair is satisfied that all members have read and
understood the document circulated, at which point the recording will be
restarted

THEREAFTER:

(h)

(i)
()

(k)
()

(m)

(n)

Invite the applicant to speak to his application (outline to the Sub-Committee
why the application has been made and make any comments in relation to
any observation/objection made in respect of the application)

Ask the Objector(s) to speak to the Objection(s) or Observation(s) [in turn]

Give the applicant an opportunity to address any issues raised by the
Objector(s).

NOTE TO PARTIES

e Presentation of a case may be through the use of documents
(which must be provided to all parties prior to the start of the
Hearing), oral submissions made at the hearing, written
submissions lodged no later than 7 days in advance of the hearing,
or a combination thereof;

e Cross Examination by the parties is not generally permitted

e Hearsay evidence is admissible.

Members MAY then question all parties present.

Chair should invite concluding remarks (objector(s) then applicant), but no
new evidence, before considering the application.

NOTE TO PARTIES
Once you have been asked to make concluding remarks you are not
entitled to speak again, unless to answer a question from a Sub-
Committee Member.

Members may then deliberate the application and/or ask for legal advice if
required. Members can choose to deliberate the application in private,
however, no decisions will be made during any adjournment to deliberate in
this way.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

Thereafter, the Chair should confirm with Members that they have sufficient
evidence upon which to make a decision.



(0)

Item 4
Page 49

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is not sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the application will be deferred to a future
meeting of the Committee for further evidence to be obtained.

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the Chair will then:

(i) Call for a motion

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

The Legal Officer will confirm the decision taken by the Sub-Committee
NOTE TO PARTIES

The parties will then be asked to leave the meeting, failing which the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting.



Item 5
Page 50

Aberdeenshire
COUNCIL Environment and Infrastructure Services

REPORT TO BUSINESS SERVICES’ LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE — 19" April

2024

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982 LICENSING OF SHORT-TERM
LETS ORDER 2022

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF SHORT-TERM LET LICENCE

2 DUNNOTTAR SQUARE, STONEHAVEN, AB39 3UJ

1

11

1.2

2.1

Executive Summary/Recommendations

An application for the grant of a Short Term Let Licence in respect of a
secondary let has been received which has attracted objections from
Members of the Public and so requires the Sub-Committee to determine the
application.

It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the materials
before them and —

1.2.1 As a preliminary matter, determines whether the objections to the
application are competent and/or relevant to the application to be
determined as outlined at Section 3.8 of the report below;

1.2.1.1 If all of the objections are found to be neither competent or
relevant, part, they cannot be taken into account when
determining the application. Therefore, there is no
requirement to proceed further with the hearing and the
application can be granted.

1.2.1.2 If any or all of the objections are found to be competent or
relevant, then the Sub-Committee should proceed to
conduct the hearing as per the procedure set out at
Appendix 5 to this Report.

Thereafter the Sub-Committee should —

1.2.2 Determine whether there is enough evidence before the Sub-
Committee to allow a determination to be made, or whether the
Sub-Committee needs to defer consideration of the matter to the
next available meeting; and

1.2.3 Where the Sub-Committee has concluded that there is sufficient
evidence before them to allow a determination to be made, to
consider whether the application should be granted or refused.

Decision-Making Route

This application has not been presented to the Sub-Committee previously.

Discussion



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Item 5
Page 51

Application

Raymond Edward Garden of 57/3 Mao8, Tambon Pho Sam Ton, Aomphur
Bang Pahan, Ayutthaya,13220, Thailand, submitted an application for the
grant of a short-term let licence in respect of premises known as 2 Dunnottar
Square, Stonehaven, AB39 3UJ, on 25" September 2023.

A copy of the summary application form is attached as Appendix 1 to this
Report.

Consultations

The Chief Constable, the Fire Service, Planning Services, Building Standards,
were consulted on the application.

None of the consultees had comments to make in respect of the application.

At the same time the applicant was required to display a site notice at the
premises advising members of the public that an application had been made.

The following objections have been lodged in response to the display of the
site notice:

(a) Anthony and Mary Ray, by letter dated 13" October 2023

(b) David and Jayne Thurley, by letter dated 13™ October 2023

(c) Graham Wark, by letter dated 16" October 2023

(d) John and Veronica Robertson, by letter dated 14" October 2023
(e) Richard Turnbull, by letter date 13" October 2023

Copies of the objections are attached as Appendix 2 to this report.

As a Preliminary matter, Members should consider and determine whether the
Objections are competent and/or relevant. Officers offer the following advice:

a. Obijection from Anthony and Mary Rae

1.

2.

Restrictions in Title Deeds are a separate legal matter which cannot be
considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the application.
Issues relating to common ground are a separate legal matter which
cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the
application.

Issues relating to inconvenience are potentially relevant to the legal
test.

Issues relating to recycling and bins are potentially relevant to the legal
test.

b. Objection from David and Jane Thurley

1.

2.

Issues relating to inconvenience are potentially relevant to the legal
test.

Issues relating to volume of cars are not relevant to the legal test and
cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the
application.



3.9

3.10

3.

Item 5
Page 52

Issues relating to common ground are a separate legal matter and
cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the
application.

Impact on the value and saleability of properties in the vicinity of the
application premises cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority
in determining the application.

Issues relating to display of the site notice were remedied by the
Licensing Authority requiring the applicant to redisplay it in 2023.

c. Obijection from Graham Wark

1.

2.

3.

4.

Issues relating to parking are not relevant to the legal test and cannot
be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the application.
Issues relating to encroachment on neighbouring gardens are
potentially relevant to the legal test.

Issues relating to the sewerage system are not relevant to the legal test
and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the
application.

Issues relating to nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal test.

d. Obijection from John and Veronica Robertson

1.

2.

3.

4.

Issues relating to display of the site notice were remedied by the
Licensing Authority requiring the applicant to redisplay it in 2023.

Issues relating to parking are not relevant to the legal test and cannot
be considered by the Licensing Authority.

Issues relating to common ground and amenities are a separate legal
matter and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in
determining the application.

Issues relating to nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal test.

e. Obijection from Richard Turnbull

1.

2.

Issues related to display of the site notice were remedied by the
Licensing Authority requiring the applicant to redisplay it in 2023.

Issues relating to public nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal
test.

Issues relating to vehicles are not relevant to the legal test and cannot
be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the application.
Issues relating to Title Deed restrictions are a separate legal matter
and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in determining the
application.

Issues relating to common ground and amenities are a separate legal
matter and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in
determining the application.

The objections were intimated to the Applicant by letter dated 22" November

2023.

The Applicant and Objectors were requested to attend the meeting on 4" April
2024. All parties were given copies of this Report, the legal background,
procedures for remote licensing hearings and the Guidance Document for
Applicants and Objectors on procedures for licensing hearings.



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

Item 5
Page 53

All parties have been given the option of participating in the hearing by way of
written submission and/or by telephone. Any written submissions will be
circulated to Sub-Committee Members and all parties prior to the meeting
taking place, where it is possible to do so. Such written submissions will form
Appendix 3 to this report.

Procedure

Each application should be considered on its own merits.

The legal test to be applied is attached as Appendix 4 to this Report.

Members should follow the procedures set out at Appendix 5 to this Report.

Options for Disposal

The Sub-Committee’s options in disposing of the Application are:

(a) To defer consideration of the application to allow further evidence to be
provided to the Sub-Committee

(b) To grant the licence as applied for subject to standard conditions

(c) To grant the licence subject to specific conditions in addition to standard
conditions

(d) To refuse to grant the licence

When coming to a decision, the Sub-Committee must consider the contents of
this report, the evidence heard, and the grounds of refusal outlined in the
Legal Test attached at Appendix 4. Supplementary advice and information
can be requested, if required.

If the Sub-Committee refuses the application, the same applicant cannot apply
again for a period of one year, unless there are material changes in
circumstances.

Date by which application must be determined

Section 3 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 requires a licensing
authority to determine an application within 12 months of the date of receipt of
the application.

This application must be determined by 24" September 2024

Duration of Licence

Where the Committee determines that the application should be granted,
Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 1 to the 1982 Act provides that a licence shall
have effect —

(a) For a period of three years from the date the licence comes into force; or

(b) for such shorter period as the licensing authority may decide at the time
they grant or renew the licence.



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

Item 5
Page 54

Council Priorities, Implications and Risk

There are no Council Priorities identified in respect of this matter as the Sub-
Committee is considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-
judicial role and must determine the application on its own merits in
accordance with the legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

There are no Risks identified in respect of this matter in terms of the
Corporate and Directorate Risk Registers as the Sub-Committee is
considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-judicial role
and must determine the application on its own merits in accordance with the
legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

The table below shows whether risks and implications apply if the
recommendation(s) is(are) agreed.

Subject Yes 0 N/A

Financial

Staffing

XXX |Z

Equalities and
Fairer Scotland
Duty

Children and X
Young Peoples’
Rights and
Wellbeing

Climate Change X
and Sustainability

Health and X
Wellbeing

Town Centre First X

There are no staffing or financial implications relevant to the content of this
report.

An Integrated Impact Assessment (lIA) is not needed in this case as the
Committee is considering this application as licensing authority in a quasi-
judicial role and must determine the application on its own merits in
accordance with the legal tests set out in the relevant legislation. This
application does not engage any of the areas included as part of the IIA.

Scheme of Governance

The Monitoring Officer within Business Services has been consulted in the
preparation of this report and any comments have been incorporated into this
report.

The Business Services Committee is able to consider and take a decision on
this item in terms of Section C — Business Services: 1 — Committee Functions:
1.1 (a) of the List of Committee Powers in Part 2A of the Scheme of
Governance which enables the Committee to decide on all policy issues and
resources matters relating to the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
matters with implications across Area boundaries where objections or
observations are received. The Committee determined that the licensing




Item 5

Page 55
function should be delegated to the Business Services Licensing Sub-
Committee.

Alan Wood

Director of Environment and Infrastructure Services

Report prepared by:- Gordon McWilliam, Civic Licensing Standards Officer
(Protective Services)

Date: 18" March 2024

IDOX Reference: STL/00756/23

Appendix 1 — Copy Application Form and Related Paperwork
Appendix 2 — Copy Representation

Appendix 3 — Written Submissions

Appendix 4 — Legal Test

Appendix 5 — Procedure for Remote Licensing Hearings



Item 5
Page 56

APPENDIX 1

COPY APPLICATION



Item 5
Page 57




Item 5
Page 58




Item 5
Page 59



Item 5
Page 60



Item 5
Page 61



Item 5
Page 62



Item 5
Page 63



Item 5
Page 64

APPENDIX 2

COPY OF OBJECTIONS

a) Anthony and Mary Ray, by letter dated 13™" October 2023
b) David and Jane Thurley, by letter dated 13" October 2023
c) Graham Wark, by letter dated 16" October 2023
d) John and Veronica Robertson, by letter dated 14" October 2023
e) Richard Turnbull, by letter dated 13" October 2023



Item 5
Page 65

a) Anthony and Mary Ray, by letter dated 13" October 2023

Anthony Ray

Head of Planning & Economy
Aberdeenshire Councll
Gordon House

Blackhall Road

Inveruree

AB51 3WA 13" October 2023

Reference: Short Term Let License = 2 Dunnottar Square, Stonehaven, AB33 3U) - dated 25™ Sept 2023

Dear SirfMadam,

Please find this Letter of Gbjection to the above referenced AirBEB short term let application on the ground stated
‘below. it should also be noted that the application was visible on the property from circa 3™ October 2023 - almost 2
weaks after the date, and clese to the 16day objection period,

The objection s based on the following:

The property is frequently used by commercial businesses with multiple vehicles {frequently up to 3) parked outside
of the property and in other resident parking locations. This property (per deeds] has an allocation of 1 allocated
parking space in open space.

The property is part of development with common ground [lawns, pathways, trees/plants) and utilities (septic tanks)
which require maintenance and attendance. The property cwner or management agent do not contribute to this
upkeep in any shape or form yvet benefit in the setting, with disregard to the other homeowners.

Incanvenience as new persons with difficulties bo enter the property or utilities regularly roam and come to other
residences for assistance with an expectation that we know how they get In or are responsible to remedy any lssues.

Do not respect the recycling. The property has a row of refuse and recycling bins with the segregation of recyclables
rolutinely nat respected by the property's guasts [deapite frequent reminders to agent when she can be contacted
whilst at the property). This has led to our bins not being collected and requires other home ownling residents to
then a} segregate their waste, bj make alternative arrangements to deal with their un-recyclables and deal with

excess materials until next collection.

Yours Sincere

Anthony & Mary Ray



Item 5
Page 66

b) David and Jane Thurley, by letter dated 13" October 2023

13* October 2023

Attention: Head of Planning & Economy (Enviranmental Health)

Dear Sirs:
We would like to submit this letter of objection in relation to an Airbnb short-

term let application for 2 Dunnottar Square,
Our objection is based on the following paints:

= Guests tend to turn up through the day and night. As we are an isolated
development in Dunnottar Woods it isnt desirable to have new
strangers constantly coming and going.

* Some guests have 2 vehicles, and, in some circumstances, they are
commercial vehicles.

# The owner of this property resides abroad full-time and does not
contribute towards day-to-day upkeep of the development [ grounds.

¢ Having Airbnb properties in proximity can have a negative affect on
neighboring property resale.

» The application notice was not displayed at the property 25 per date
shown 25/09/2023. We didn’t see it until 09/10/2023.

* The application notice has not been displayed in a public place and no
notifieation has been given to any of the other properties sharing this
small development.

# The application notice was only displayed through a glass wind owpane in
the front door which is offset from public access.

David & Jayne Thurley



Item 5
Page 67

c) Graham Wark, by letter dated 16" October 2023

Graham Wark

15 October 2023

Dear Sir,

OBJECTION TO SHORT TERM LET — 2 DUNNOTTAR SQUARE

Following the notice regarding the application for a short term let at 2 Dunnottar Square,
stonehaven, | hereby formally object ta the issuing of a licence.

The AirB'n'B type arrangement causing frequent difficulties and challenges as a resident.
There have been issues regarding parking of vehicles on a regular'basis which interferes with
normal day to day life. Access for resident vehicles as well as school transport, household
deliveries, visitors etc is often compromised due to the parking approach by those who use
the property. | have also had occasion to remove children from my garden who have been |
staying at the property. There has also been concerns about the use of the sewerage
system with damaging products entering the system and affecting the septic tank. Misuse
of the refuse and recycling bins is often happens. One of my main concerns is regarding
attempting to approach those who stay in the property about any of the above given | know
nothing about them and the way in which they may react. | often have to tolerate
unacceptable behaviour which, at times, makes my, and my family’s life intolerable.

I would normally suggest better management of the property is required but the on-going
issues, particularly of access, have not improved since the property has been used for short
term lets.

Yours sincerely,

Graham Wark



Item 5
Page 68

d) John and Veronica Robertson, by letter dated 14" October 2023




Item 5
Page 69

e) Richard Turnbull, by letter dated 13" October 2023

SENDER: 13 October 2023
R -
NICHARD [WRNRYLL
s
OBJIECTIONS +o SHORT- TERAM
lLeTS at 2 Dunottar S(}.

STONEHAVEN  ABR37 3UJ

5 .
e wrbk to You
\

. A
constankt st han cea :.L:.;Lal”g the  Last

bwo  Jears - -
LAJ :\':)«E‘ acs  w V. OLLr P{._J I:{T_.LQF,_L[ a ‘Pﬂmk Ll‘i

ne tf&lﬂ L‘: oy !\CTDZ‘!\ 'If"l.r.ht Ll D

wi bl c}rfza'r CONCern over

wnotbar Sguare
)
BoFm( " rﬂr_b w ko Liln.ra".zli} we

J

the netice For

|
[ I'_,“w“ﬁ.f) I.CLI._ ¥ L,E DE?J\I Ll |-.‘|,_ cns t_(_j f‘l._;:,{ cjl\ IZZ'CJLL s  wizlh

[ b . l | (IR i
onluy o, P P Lﬂ'ii.l_.j-ﬂﬁzi e ed.r'me?laj jj vl Ocﬁ-ola[:,r

and  was s P luﬁ'gfj@(ji LA & vey s ma ll toindow.
—— ) i £ - i . .
| hiy wae Nhot ddis Plaged  pPontuen H'.Lg e
I — =

I cos F T '
- A gee b :
(_L'“:Lj me  Cowd W | he CLU:.IpJE{j states

| | [
Eh ak J('Lu;_ C‘._|'j{?|'LL(_{E.|;'L,g'-“'. wold  Madcle  on thv,



Item 5
Page 70

W
21 cfgr September,  This, i %Lwr\tj, leaves

D"!:)ch,{:crrs, Some S dauaa ouk a’} the 21
Submit  their ﬁBJEL&MS,

BAckeROUND: -  Dunnctbar S(i/l_j_,ﬂ,.rﬁ w a
very secluded  converted stabl blok consisting
I eight private Poperties  seb within the
m%ﬂm ,55, Dueansttr  Lpedland Park.
Owr howse, Ne j, 1w situated on the fronk
fgg the scj/ume:‘ A plcture of U s
FWMHC) cuﬁplﬂjaﬂ wm el advedk

Lsmcﬁ for

We thea jak conatant disturbances ot

\ oD L )
j}hh :ﬁ|‘ ﬁu@h&} bbui_() to qg‘wci Neg
l‘ s wokeo WA u_r:\ ak q{ﬂlﬂ,&, o SE.M_{H
hﬂkﬂﬂ come on  and  eer clﬂ starts
La&t&&. Ne, Pﬂzj\ Concermed o somekime

Pbuzr#i- can  he an Many  as three dLFFErEﬂ,t
L&E&Lnss LUy ema b\,r‘eglﬂ) wﬂ:['\ LL:'m]aLQ%Q



Item 5
Page 71

®)
5h’¢ﬁ3m me ccround, This caused

Problems  duwing  Conid lockdowm, e Nog

wa skt i@e,mﬂ Lok ok eaul

Haq i call-ouks
b police o ouick

the occupants,

The cowtant shrpam ::vf wn knoun
V&Lu;c, les h,;_,m.}tﬁ Wp o o our doors {'e,].]
W L’\Ab\f\ LRCLM&.& LJL*\U&L Ve aad ¢ onlbrackon

w EL—&I"{‘L*;E‘ to  ktake de olo.

We have Li.w?c[ here 7[2"" maﬂ:} ‘?’S_(jm'
The Laat ‘:tma?mr:s howe Llj'f: (A (¢
feeling
Hiak  our b and CjCLFCLQx\ are no

Lm%m’ s,

It s worth noting that the
applicant, Raymend Garden, resides
PMWLGFL—'['B Lr\ Tl’tﬂri-l-anc{ and mime
his sister Sharon Walker 1o reat b ouk
and colleck a considecalyle rendal -Pea



Item 5
Page 72

(&
Nu,ml.\&,rz LS C(.C]E.UEA-'{?LSJ&A oM %BnB

Boohing Dot Com, Sykes Scottich Lattings as
Dunnocttar Woods Cab%aﬂe, or  Dunncttar
Wocds Houwse.  (Our howse, Nof 1y the
pictire  which s wed fg( lo ting

We have looked C”ng,Lj at ocwr
_T{LICLQ i,D&C.CLbJ ML'LD,H?_

Hak properties n Dunobbar 5?_Ltafr€-
shall not be woed for commercial
pucposes. A copy of  Htle deeds
Shm“j thia e enclosed AU Htlo decdr
sz- Dunottar S?me e Aeafled in Hy
Soune ]Qm’"’lct{:,

No2 Dunctlar Squar  cendtributes Zero

Pcwa.r&’k the Macn benance. c‘:j' the 5'_‘:"-‘-”((5
& wwes the Samg Lm:ﬂe, rem ote

ko c[,mr_[j skaked

Hlarjestef‘
Sewq3¢ Plant which s shaed Ezj 'FUW'



Item 5
Page 73

f\:‘S//

house holds  This requecres  constan b

. i | - | [
iﬂﬂ-tr‘ur:e.ﬂ cunce )/ adsch CL‘_SL-"IL%J anct we Hmue e

corlker (vl_ over

|

o PO :,L’L{L-le e ko Jilml 5 L)J:i em .'\lll wm Lﬂ,e.r j}

What non-tes don s May

ohoes nok Py ?%:n’ any s erVic LA 5 or
A;Ac'hag o codts &T the 2% Pma LVe  Séwa rﬁe

.Plllﬂ.rLE i | M i/:} Am CIL) ﬁ"’xj r‘lg.i.:jl\bmu.

}Vl r Glrﬁ.llmm_ Lﬁ\‘,"a_rl{ , NT/”&L.(LL"&E ak N LLM[)-:-‘_J' ,.'I_!_ _

FL.L’\autB, Ve E'Lw 'I'-r.’-‘[/,:.E E@.u_} le?ﬁT_{'.SJ

e | [ .
ol CONCernd over shert term ek asuwes

- o0 . ; o ' |
kaL\ N £ Dl.mrxctf_r::u LHUare nave  been

fi.]fl{:pﬂ?..:k L‘»-;'Ll" L\ Olur ! Cﬂ.‘{l_l HP . M ’ Iﬂ(‘ll..ﬁjL e ) E}OUJE-E .
.;q_r.,ét L’-LILACJ wn 'L'L‘l o IL-JL:JJ. Coind r:.[ R oT, 'l-\,l'le?ﬁlchj

]:\6 Lt E){Elt[x Ih auve S ]"L Crt c{ agur concemns
i

{'}.,h,&\ lL'L i Il:"_u 2 Vftrﬁ 119_ i'... luZh 'FLL{ .

\/curs sincerel

ﬁ[;_lanc{ fﬂtrﬂ \auu



Item 5
Page 74



Item 5
Page 75



Item 5
Page 76



Item 5
Page 77



Item 5
Page 78

APPENDIX 3

WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS

a) Applicant, Raymond Garden — 12/04/24



Item 5
Page 79

a) Written Submission from Applicant, Raymond Garden — 11/04/24

Response to Objections to 5TL Licence Ref f00756/23
2 Dunnotar Square, Stonehaven AB393U] Dated 11 April 2024

Background.

| have owned the property for around 25 Years. | resided there for around 3
years. | have very fond memories of my time in Dunnottar Square.

Due to a moving abroad. | decided to lease out the house. | live in Thailand and
will most probably remain there.

| commenced leasing out the property in 2002. | had 2 tenants in total. One for
13 years and another who stayed for 1 year.

Property damage, noise at the weekend and smaoking. | had seriously thought
about selling the house at that point. | had no desire to repeat the experience of
another bad tenant or pay an agent for basically sending out a bill once a manth.
All the time the property was leased, 14 years, | had only ever received one direct
complaint. That was about the damage caused by my tenant to the sewage
system by putting incorrect items down the toilet. | am not sure how anyone
could possibly know what people flush down their toilet, that has never been
explained to me. | called Briggs who service and repair the system. They told me
they were not aware of any problem.

It was a prejudicial remark and | just left it at that.

| decided to go the holiday let route. It would supplement my pension and give
Sharon some income too. And pay enormous sums in commission. It has become
an important part of both our income streams |n the last year or two it has
business has slowed down considerably.

Sharon is the house manger. She has high standards, very competent, thorough nt
and approachable. | have total confidence in her. | would never have attempted it
with anyone else.

If am honest, | can say | had not given the neighbours as much consideration as |
should have. Not long after we got started Mr Wark, suggested | should have
informed all the peighbours of my plans. There had been so much hostility
directed at myself and Sharon. | decided not to, which was a mistake on my
behalf.



Item 5
Page 80

Statement

I want to put this right at the top of the agenda. My sister, Sharon Garden and
guests to a lesser extent have both been, intimidated and confronted aggrassively
by one neighbour in particular. This can be backed up by some the reviews and
comments in the visitors book. | am pretty sure the rest of the neighbours are of
better character and don’t know anything about it. If | am mistaken and they do_
support that kind of approach. | will withdraw my application immediately. If |
cannot be sure about my guest’s safety which is what the license is all about. |
would prefer not to continue. Sounds a bit dramatic, but, please, do not doubt my
sincerity.

There already has been a very serious incident where one of the guests was so
aggressively confronted, with his young family present, by his own volition, called
the police. He wanted action taken to ensure that this behavior was not repeated.

Sharon thinks residents at Dunnottar don’t want her there. She has been
confronted, sometimes quite aggressively.

Judging by your objections | feel there is an element of ganging up here. Some
people live at the other side of the square and could not possibly be disturbed in
any way.

IWlost items can be resolved by taking a commonsense approach and better
communication.

There is not one constructive proposal in any of these ohjections. Everyone wants
to complain but no one wants to fix it. In other words you say what you don't
want but never say what you do want or how it can be achieved. We are willing to
work with the community to try and resolve any issues.

In some cases, there seems to be a rule for me and not anyone else. Some the

There are some serious accusations, none of which have been
substantiated, some items disingenuous. some at best are general
comments.



Item 5
Page 81

However, | do take your objections seriously will and endeavor to
answer as honestly and openly as | can.

I will start by commenting on the most commaon objections first and
proceed to comment on each individual objection. Where | have aready
addressed an issue, | will refer you back to my previous comment.

Public Notice

The public notice has come into a lot of scrutiny. | possess time stamped photos
to substantiate it was posted no later than 30 Sep. They were taken on 30 Sep, a
few days after it was posted. | asked Sharon to take the photos as | knew, going
by the track record there would be accusations made. To say the public notice
was not posted until mid-October is completely wrong.

The date is correct, where it was displayed is correct and duration correct. |
followed the guidelines. If you feel the guidelines are not robust enough or
misleading, | am the wrong person to take it up with.

If the notice had been placed, if the notice were posted in say upstairs bedroom
window or not posted at all | fully understand why people would accuse me of
being deceitful.

Further to that, it was placed inside the house because | did not want to present
an opportunity for sabotage.

I am astounded so many have brought this into their objection. Mo one can have
first hand knowledge because the accusation is untrue and can be substantiated.
S0, unless you think | have been up to some kind of electronic trickery | you have
to take the evidence at face value.

Sounds to me someone has just said mid - October and their word has been
taken to be correct. What other explanation could there he?

Perhaps some people should examine their own integrity instead of questioning
mine.

Sadly, that is where it has got 1o | do share some of the responsibility. If | had
been on good terms with the ngighhours, | could have informed them it was
posted.

my phone. | don't know how to produce them with the date actually on the
picture itself but I think they are clear encugh.



Item 5
Page 82

. _ Q
Y
q J
’ 30 Sept 2023

1] 1%

26 Sept 2023

n.
.




Item 5
Page 83




Item 5
Page 84




Item 5

Page 85




Item 5
Page 86

Commercial Vehicles

| am not sure how accurate the statements are about multiple commercial
vehicles. We target tourists. We had never envisaged workers (for want of a
better term) showing up. One group behaved badly, smoking in the house,

get it ready for incoming. We had some Spanish tourists who removed property
from the house. That is the only problem we have had with occupants in 7 years.
The agents we use do not vet the clients.

We will have ancther look at the booking conditions to see if there is a way of
excluding commercial vehicles or maybe only allowing one.

Parking

There should be no issue here if everyone follows the rules and uses common
sense. One of the neighbours has demanded of guests, often in an aggressive
manner, to remove their cars from the car park. This has been recorded in the
both the visitors book and in some reviews. Some of the guests are good natured
enough to laugh about it others are not, and probably never will return.

This is nothing more than harassment

The person doing this, have absolutely no authority to do so. | seriously guestion
the interpretation of the rules as per the title deeds. The whole idea that
someone can misunderstand what the deeds say and then use that as a mark of
authority to evict people, who have a perfect right to be there is ludicrous and
discriminatory.

Wy sister Fiona when she visited my house Was asked by a lady who resides at
Dunnottar to remove her vehicle from car park. Qbvigusly she thought it was one
of my guests. This type of prejudice is not acceptable and inappropriate.

Wy understanding as per the title deeds is.

Every household has been allocated 1 parking space. It also says occupants are
entitled to use that space. This has been completely overlooked. My clients are
are legitimately occupants and therefore have every right to use the car park.
Staying overnight in a visitor space is not permitted. It clearly states that on the
title deeds that Mr Turnbull kindly provided. If the letter of the law is to be
followed exactly. It means any visitor, that is, not an owner or an occupier, staying
overnight are not allowed to leave their vehicle in the car park if the allotted



Item 5
Page 87

Can every resident put up their hand and say they follow those rules ? Exactly |
don't think so. It does not make any sense that family, friends etc. staying
overnight at Dunnottar Sguare should be asked to remove their car. Has anyone
ever asked their visitors to remove their vehicle?

Seems to me my guests again are being discriminated against.

There is an inconsistency. If you want me to follow the rules then everyone else
has to do the same if that's what you want.

At the last count one peighbour had 4 cars and a camper van, see photo, maybe
not correct now but it was at the time. He also has a method of parking his
vehicles to take up the maximum space. (Same neighhour that evicts my guests
from the car park)

I have ahsolutely no objection at all, in fact | really don't care.

What | do object to, is my guests being excluded. They have every right to use the
carpark.

In the title deeds commercial activity being undertaken in the car park is not
allowed. Provision of goods or services from the car park has never been a
problem as far as | know. |s parking a van a commercial enterprise? If that is the
correct interpretation, in the interests of fairness is any commercial vehicle,
regardless of who it belongs to should be excluded. | don't think any of the
resident will tolerate that.

One way of handling this, is that the car park be divided up and one space
numbered for each household and then 2 visitor spaces. | have no problem paying
my fair share. | am pretty sure its an idea that won't be supported, why should it?
All reasonable behavior should be tolerated with out imposing or having to
enforce unreasonable rules or in the worst case, just making them up.

In fact | feel there has been no issues with parking that cannot be approached
sensibly | am surprised it forms such a dominant part of these objections.
Recently a large sign was erected (see photo) saying the parking is for residents
only. This is not correct. Obviously no one has pointed this out to the originator.
Its obviously designed to prevent any of my so called guests using the car park.
What other purpose could it have? | use the term guests very loosely as its
obvious they are not welcome at Dunnottar Square.

My answer to all this parking issues is, tell me what you want and if its reasonable
and everyone else is following the same rule | will comply too. | have not seen any
suggestion on how to resolve issues around parking. Which seems to bother
people so much.




Item 5
Page 88




Item 5

Page 89

uw A7 ¢
.* :

.‘ )
.vlo

W &. ek .J 1)
b T

.f\




Item 5
Page 90

Sewage System Maint and Repair.

In the past, Mr Turnbull and subsequently Mr Wark arranged the servicing and
repairs with Briggs Environmental. | was then sent a copy of the invoices. | always
paid my share promptly.

these objections. |telephoned Briggs Monday 8% April, they informed me they
have not serviced or repaired the machine for almost 4 years. There process is_to
to have their invoices paid up front. The invoice had been sent to Dunnottar
Sguare for payment. After they had sent several reminders they stopped. No
contact has been made since then.

50, unless the vendor has been changed, which Sharon and | have never heard
about. | am surprised its still running.

For the neighbours that say they are very concerned about the sewage system it
seems to me they are not concerned enough have it serviced regularly. If the
machine breaks down due to lack of servicing, and an expensive repair is incurred
4 houses are affected. We all know how inconvenient that will be. By the sounds
of it | will probably get the blame anyway.

All this talk about who is putting what down the toilet | find guite incredible. How
has such knowledge been acquired? | have notices posted in the house
addressing this. Again, another example of discrimination.

This same accusation was made several years ago. | called Briggs who informed
me they were not aware of any issues.

Recycling And Waste

Is there absolute certainty that all the recycling and waste issues originate with
No 27 Why do you think that?

Sharon goes to the house every time a guest departs. It is one of her tasks to
check the recycling, garbage etc. She is very diligent. As guests normally don't stay
more than a few days they don't generate much in the way of waste. Sharon told
me that one of the residents had approached her about garbage which was
charged extra if we need to intervene with their recycling. See attachment.
Someone at Dunnottar is not as diligent with their recycling as the objections
would suggest. One of our guests reported someone had dumpead a load of



Item 5
Page 91

rotting fish into our recycle bin. Qur guest didn't mind too much about clearing it
up. | sincerely would like to think it was not a deliberate act.

Common Grounds Maint and Contribution

More than happy to contribute financially. Is there a system in place to

money? No one has ever mentioned it.

There had been some talk in the past with Mr Turnbull and Mr Wark about
appointing a factor | fully supported the idea. It never came to anything. If that is
still an option, | would be more than happy to contribute. There was also talk
about tarring the road outside houses 1to 4 The peighbour at No 3 had no
interest in contributing and that was the end of that. If the new occupant is
interested in tarring the road | am guite happy to pay my share.

Response to individual objections

There is a great of similarity in these objections. Where | have already
commented to a same or similar subject | will refer you back to my previous
comment.

Anthony and Mary Ray Objection Dated 13 October

Date of posting notice. | refer you to my previous comment.

Commercial Vehicles. To my knowledge no one has ever showed up with 3
commercial vehicles. However, | accept your point. | will talk to Sharon to see if
booking conditions can be changed to one commercial vehicle max. | will also add
that any guests arriving have no more than two vehicles.

Parking | refer you my previous comments.

Common grounds maintenance. | refer you to my previous comments .



Item 5
Page 92

Difficulties in accessing the house It's a sad fact of life that some people cannot
read and follow simple instructions,.

All of them have Sharons contact details. It's a very simple system, park the car
outside the property, get the key from the key safe and you are in. They already
know the combination. So, unless do not understand English | am baffled how

anyone could misunderstand
I will discuss with Sharon to see if this needs improved.

Recycling. | refer you to my previous comment.

Non collection of bins. When exactly did the council refuse to collect the bins? Do
you have a record of that . Bit strange no one else has mentioned this incident or
incidents in their objections. | would say that is a quite a serious accusation and
am sure it would have been brought up elsewhere.

My sister, Sharon is not an agent she is the property manager. She is very

e mail if you have any issues.

Recycling and waste, | refer you to my previous comment.

David and Jane Thurley Objection dated 13t October

People coming and going What actual impact does it have on you? | understand
people arriving late at night or early hours of the morning and banging about
would make me very annoyed too. This may happen but very rarely | will revisit
the booking conditions so its made clear arrival time is no later than 3 pm.

Sometimes guests show up that have twao vehicles one of which is allowed to use
my allotted space in the car park and the other one can be parked outside my
house. | will have the booking conditions altered to say no more than 2 vehicles.
I don’t particularly want people coming in vans but | think in the 7 years we have
been operating its does not happen often.

See my previous about parking.



Item 5
Page 93

Day to Day up keep | refer you to previous comment.

Property Resale values. Is this a general comment or specifically about Dunnottar
Sguare? Have you had this verified?

Public notice date, duration and location | refer you to my previous comments

John and Veronica Robertson objection dated 14 October

Guests Occupying Parking spaces. | refer you to my previous comments.

Free parking has been offered, that is a true statement. What exactly is your
objection here? There is no fee for parking. Its appropriate to include info about
parking in the booking conditions. Go to a hotel downtown Edinburgh many have
no parking. This made obvious when booking.

Thank you for acknowledging | have a parking space.

Having a garage means you can occupy only one space. |5 this something new?
Mever heard this before. Does it say that in the title deeds? Is everyone following
this rule? Everyone has 1 parking space any way.

| refer you to my previous comments about parking.

Contributing to the upkeep of communal property. | refer you to my previous
comment.

Concerns about Dunnottar Community. | don't know what to say except we are_

obviously not included. .

Graham Wark 16 Oct

Parking Of Vehicles Please refer to my recent comments.

| am not sure | understand what you mean by my guests’ parking habits
interfering with your day to day living at Dunnottar Square. | only know of one
such occasion where you told me there was an issue with the condition of the van
used by a contractor working at my house. You also informed me about 2 vans



Item 5
Page 94

parked outside number 3 which were in a very poor state and blocking your
entrance. Turns out they were carrying out work for no 3 which you very well
knew at the time. | think this was conveyed to you anyway at the time.

| am not clear about how this relates to deliveries, school buses gic

Again, another complaint about parking and no constructive suggestions

regarding the issue pf parking.

that some young kids showed up in your garden and were playing there. Part of a
family that were staying in my house. Did they damage your property. You did
not seem particularly perturbed about it at the time. Has this reoccurred? How
often has it happened? Would you condemn this behavior if it had been any of
the other residents” kids or their friends? | had previously received a complaint
from a gg@gb!muabnut kids riding their bikes adjacent to his hnu;e on Xmas day.
their right to privacy. This has also been posted in the house.

We do make it clear in the booking conditions about respect for neighbours and
private property | will review it with my Sharon.

Sewage system. | was not aware we still had septic tanks | thought everything
went through the sewage plant.
Apart from that, | refer you to my previous comment.

Recycle and garbage see my previous comments | have my suspicions why this is
happening.

Reluctance to Approach Guests | am sorry to hear you don't feel confident
enough to approach any of the guests. If any issue should arise. Let Sharon know
by text or call her. She will take whatever action is necessary. You know her
number and my e mails address if you want to call me, please be aware of the
time difference.

Some neighbours don't want us to use the car park and you don’t want vehicles
parked outside my house. Short of guests arriving by helicopter or parachute,
what am | to do? You suggest bad management, think that is unfair and an
exaggeration. If the whole development were managed properly or even at all,_



Item 5
Page 95

Mone of these items would be an issues. As usual, instead of taking any
responsibly, you are allowing people to behave badly and then pointing the finger
at me,

MNr Turnbull 13 October 2023

Public notice. | refer you back to my previous comment. Posted on the 24 Sep is
not correct, it was 253t

Constant disturbbance? Can you be a bit more specific? What is the nature of the
disturbance? We do tell guests that there is a quite time at 22:00,

Most guests are tourists and don't usually go out late. Preferring to stay in the
house. If you inform me or Sharon we will talk to the guests and evict them if they
persist with anti-social behavior. Hopefully that will never happen.

| appreciate your house is the most public at Dunnottar and you are our closest
neighhour, physically speaking of course. Everyone coming to Dunnottar Square

guests?
People coming and going, noise at night. Please refer to my previous statements

No Concern for peighbours It is not correct to suggest that. We put signs up in
the house about noise, recycling and , not disturbing neighbours are mentioned in
the booking conditions. The guests are normally very considerate of the fact this
is a quiet and secluded area. That's why they book the house in the first place.
Why do you feel your house and gardens are no longer yours?

Police Called to Evict People from the property. | wasn't aware police had the
power to evict people from a property when they have a legal right to be there.
The palice arrived, asked my nephew a few pertinent guestions and disappeared
into the night.

The second time | had a family self-isolating at the

house, perfectly legal. He was approached aggressively in front of his young
family. He felt so threatened that he called the police.



Item 5
Page 96

| had offered the guest some more free time in the house by way of
compensation which he declined. An apology was made and hopefully that will
not happen again.

Thankfully he did not make a comment in the review, it would have shown
Dunnottar Square in a very bad light.

These guests were behaving responsibly and staying well away from the other
properties at Dunnottar.

| don't understand your point about me living in Thailand. | do not “allow” Sharon
to manage the property, we are a partnership.

Rental fees. | don't think this is an appropriate subject for an objection.

Advertising of property | need to look further into that. | certainly don't want to

Advertising the Property Yes, | advertise on all these forums which is common
practice. What is the issue?

Title Deeds My interpretation is different from yours. They don't say an awful lot
but the ones pertinent to the house and car park. I think the meaning is clear.

| can see absolutely no reference to letting out property, leased or otherwise
being a prohibited activity. Several houses at Dunnottar have been leased out
over the years. It has never been an issue. There is nothing to say the practice is
not permitted as long as all the safety requirements are met,.

Parking

The big sign that has been installed on a tree in the car park is incorrect and
misleading. The target is obviously my guests who have a perfect to right use the
car park for one vehicle.

Next item is visitor spaces. No parking gvernight.ls that a rule being followed by
every one? | don't care either way but there cannot be one rule for me and one
rule for everyone else. | refer you back to my previous response.



Item 5
Page 97

Maintenance of sewage plant, contributing to maint of common areas | refer
you to my previous comments

| don't know the local MP but | am pretty sure he would be my MP too. If you
think you have a case then put it to him, | quite happy to talk with him.

Summing Up Remarks

I am very sorry it has come to this. You all have rights but | have rights, Sharon
and guests have rights too. One right they have is not to be subjected to bullying
and intimidation. As occupiers they have every right to use the facilities at
Dunnottar Square and not be discriminated against.

Of course we want our activity to have the minimum impact on every one.

house behave in a responsible way. The*,rwant E:Eéc;e-:and quiet too, that's why
they book the property. In the whole time we have been gperating, we have only
had two guests who caused a problem for us.

Sharon or | were never invited (or wanted to be) to join your WhatsApp group.
From what | have heard both Sharon and | came in for a good deal of abuse. | was
told this by someone who left the group because of it. What was it they said
about good men doing nothing?

Most issues could be resolved by better communication and management .
Frankly | think you have chosen the wrong person as your spokesman. Length of
tenure does not equate to being in an authority and doing what every he sees fit.

I must admit | don't respond well to some of the e mails | have had. For gxample |
have been threatened with court action one. Withdrawn and an apology the next
day. One note | received told me that | was to be disciplined in front of the whole
Dunnottar community. | still have them and won't produce them. | think there has
been enough antagonism. 1 am fed up with it now.

| am pretty sure who sent them has totally misjudged the character of the people
of Dunnottar.

Wy suggestion is that you appoint someaone, or no more than 2 people who can
bring all the real issues, compiled in such a way they are not repeated. We can



Item 5
Page 98

then meet and find commeon ground for improvement. We can do this regularly
annually or whatever you suggest. It can be used as forum for gathering up
concerns, as they arise as long as it remains constructive | am in favour, Sharon is
quite capable of handling this, | will over in August this year | can attend if you
want. Its really up to all the neighbours (residents and occupiers alike) 1 am
certain the situation can be resolved by better and regular communication and |
don't mean abusive e mails.

Let Sharon know what you want to do. If you don't, | will assume gyery thing is OK
| cannot produce documents in the house a Sharon is in London. However if any.
ong is interested in seeing them contact Sharon she will give you access to the
house.

Sincerely

Raymond Garden






Item 5
Page 100

al 37 16:22 @ 5%

Smoking, vaping,

e-cigarettes ° v
allowed

Quiet hours X o
From To

22:00 ~ 07:00

Commercial

photography and ° v
filming allowed




Item 5
Page 101

al 3% 16:25 @ 5% )
<

checkout times
Arrive between 15:00 - 22:00

Leave before 10:00

Number of guests Edit
5

Additional rules Edit

-There is a strict recycle policy,
please pay attention to the
information provided, bins are
checked after each check-out
and a fee will be charged should

guidelines not be followed
correctlv




Item 5
Page 102

APPENDIX 4 — LEGAL TEST

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short-Term Lets)
Order 2022 (as amended)
Section 44 and Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
Applications for Short-Term Let Licences

2. LEGAL TEST

A Licensing authority SHALL refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in
their opinion:

a. The applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it
or partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either —

I For the time being disqualified from holding a licence under Section
7(6) of the Act; or
il. Not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence

b. The activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the
benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant
or renewal of such a licence if they made the application themselves;

C. Where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including
the use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the
case may be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the
conduct of the activity having regard to-

I. The location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel

il. The nature and extent of the proposed activity

iii. The kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel

V. The possibility of undue public nuisance; or

V. Public order or public safety;

d. the applicant would not be able to secure compliance with —

I. the mandatory licence conditions,
il. the standard conditions and any further conditions,

e. the application does not contain the information required under paragraph
1(2), (da)?, or (db)? (the consent of the owners of the premises), or

d. There is other good reason for refusing the application;

And otherwise SHALL grant the application.

1 Where the applicant the is not the owner of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of the owner (or, as the case may be, each owner), and (ii) a declaration from the owner (or, as the case may be, each
owner), or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that they consent to the application.

2 Where the applicant shares ownership of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of each other owner, and (ii) a declaration from each other owner, or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that
they consent to the application.




Item 5
Page 103

1. In terms of Article 4 (1) of the above Order, a licence known as a short-term
let licence, SHALL be required for the use of premises as a short term-let,
accommodation that is on a single premises requires only one short term
licence.

2. Article 3, states that a “short-term let” means the use of residential
accommodation provided by the host in the course of a business to a guest,
where all of the following criteria are met:

a. the guest does not use the accommodation as their only or principal
home,

b. the short-term is entered into for commercial consideration,

C. the guest is not —

0] an immediate family member of the host,

(i) sharing the accommodation with the host for the principal
purpose of advancing the guest’s education as part of an
arrangement made or approved by a school, college or further
or higher educational institution, or

(i)  an owner or part-owner of the accommodation,

d. the accommodation is not provide for the principal purpose of
facilitating the provision of work or services by the guest to the host or
to another member of the host’s household,

e. the accommodation is not excluded accommodation.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 1 of the Order, excluded
accommodation means accommaodation which is, or is part of —

() an aparthotel®,

(i) premises in respect of which a premises licence within the
meaning of section 17 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 has
effect and where the provision of accommodation is an activity
listed in the operating plan as defined in section 20(4) of that
Act,

(i)  a hotel which has planning permission granted for use as a
hotel,

(iv)  a hostel*,

(v) residential accommodation where personal care® is provided to
residents,

(vi)  ahospital or nursing home,

(vii)  aresidential school, college or training centre,

(viii) secure residential accommodation (including a prison, young
offenders institution, detention centre, secure training centre,
short-term holding centre, custody centre, short-term holding
centre, secure hospital, secure local authority accommodation,
or accommodation used as military barracks),

3 ‘aparthotel’ means a residential building containing serviced apartments where — (a) the whole building is owned by the same
person, (b) a minimum number of 5 serviced apartments are managed and operated as a single business, (c) the building has a
shared entrance for the serviced apartments and (d) the serviced apartments do not share an entrance with any other flat or
residential unit within the building — ‘serviced apartment’ means a flat or residential unit in respect of which - (a) services are
provided to guests (such as housekeeping, a telephone desk, reception, or laundry), (b) each flat or unit contains its own
washing, cooking and dining facilities separate from each of the other flats or units, and (c) there is a management system in
place to prevent anti-social behaviour and to impose limits in respect of the maximum occupancy of the flats or units.

4 ‘hostel’ means a building, other than a dwellinghouse, in which there is provided for persons generally or for any class or
classes of persons — (a) residential accommodation, and (b) either or both — (i) meals, (ii) cooking facilities.

5 ‘personal care’ has the same meaning as in the paragraph 20 of schedule 12 of the Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act
2010.



Item 5

Page 104

(ix)  arefuge®,

x) student accommodation’,

(xi) accommodation which otherwise requires a licence for use for
hire for overnight stays (does not include an HMO licence
granted under section 129 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006),

(xii) accommodation which provided by the guest,

(xiii) accommodation which is capable, without modification, of
transporting guests to another location,

(xiv) a bothy?, or

(xv) accommodation owned by an employer and provided to an
employee in terms of a contract of employment for the better
performance of the employee’s duties.

f. The short-term let does not constitute an excluded tenancy.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 2 of the Order, an excluded tenancy
means a tenancy within any of the following definitions —

(i)

(ii)
(i)
(iv)
(V)

(Vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xi)
(xii)

a protected tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of the Rent
(Scotland) Act 1984),

an assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 12 of the ...
Act 1988),

a short assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 32 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 1988),

a tenancy of a croft (within the meaning of section 3 of the
Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993),

a tenancy of holding situated outwith the crofting counties (within
the meaning of section 61 of the Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993) to
which any provisions of the Small Landholders (Scotland) Acts
1886 to 1931 applies.

a Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section 11 of
the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a short Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section
34 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a 1991 tenancy (within the meaning of section 1(4) of the
Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 5A of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

A short limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 4
of the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a tenancy under a lease which agricultural land is let for the
purpose of its being used only for grazing or mowing during
some specified period of the year (as described in section 3 of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a private residential tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of
the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016),

a student residential tenancy?®.

6 ‘refuge’ means accommodation used wholly or mainly for persons who have been subject to any incident or pattern of
incidents, of — (a) controlling, coercive or threatening behaviour, (b) physical violence, (c) abuse of any other description
(whether physical or mental in nature), or (d) threats of any such violence or abuse.

7 ‘student accommodation’ means residential accommodation which has been built or converted predominately for the purpose

of being provided to students.

8 ‘hothy’ means a building of no more than two storeys which (a) does not have any form of — (i) mains electricity, (i) piped fuel
supply, and (iii) piped mains water supply, (b) is 100 metres of more from the nearest public road (within the meaning of section
151 of the Roads (Scotland) Act 1984), and (c) is 100 metres or more from the nearest habitable building.



Item 5
Page 105

3. Section 3B (1) of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, states that, a
licensing authority, MAY attach standard conditions to a short-term let
licence, however, these MUST NOT impose a limit on the number of nights for
which premises may be used for secondary letting™©.

4, A licensing authority, SHALL NOT, in a case where a certificate falls to
submitted to them (in relation to the display of a site notice) reach a final
decision on an application to which the certificate relates until it has been so
submitted.

9 ‘student residential tenancy’ means a tenancy — (a) for the purpose of which is to confer on the tenant the right to occupy the
let property while the tenant is a student and (b) to which sub-paragraph (2) or (3) of schedule 1 (tenancies which cannot be
private residential tenancies) of the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016 applies).

10 ‘secondary letting’ means a short-term let consisting of the entering into an agreement for the use of accommodation which
is not, or is not part of, the licence holder’s only or principal home.



Item 5

Page 106
APPENDIX 5 — Procedure for remote Licensing Hearings (APPLICATIONS)

(@) Identify whether the applicant and his/her advisors are present.

(b) Identify whether the Objector(s) and his/her advisors are present. [in turn]
(c) If there are no protected convictions, go to (h) below.

PROTECTED CONVICTIONS

(d) Where the applicant has protected convictions the Chair should:-

(i) Invite the representative of the Chief Constable to satisfy the Sub-
Committee that justice cannot be done unless the protected convictions
are taken into account. (In the undernoted case, it is indicated that it
would be improper to invite the applicant to make comment on the spent
convictions)

(i) The Chair should invite members of the Sub-Committee to ask questions;

NOTE: In the case of O’Docherty v Renfrewshire Council 1998 SLT 327,
it is suggested that “at the least some sort of inquiry as to the age and
general nature of the convictions would be essential to any proper
decision.

(e)  The Sub-Committee then has to determine whether or not it is satisfied that
there is no other way of doing justice than to look at the protected convictions
in considering the application. The Sub-Committee MAY go into private
session to consider the submissions made. It is recommended, however, that
the Sub-Committee not reach any decision during the retiral.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

)] Thereafter, the Chair should:

(i) Call for a motion regarding the protected convictions

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

(9) If the Sub-Committee has determined to consider the protected convictions,
they will then be circulated to Members separately by email for the Sub-
Committee’s perusal.



Item 5
Page 107

NOTE FOR PARTIES

Where the hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be
paused until the Chair is satisfied that all members have read and
understood the document circulated, at which point the recording will be
restarted

THEREAFTER:

(h)

(i)
()

(k)
()

(m)

(n)

Invite the applicant to speak to his application (outline to the Sub-Committee
why the application has been made and make any comments in relation to
any observation/objection made in respect of the application)

Ask the Objector(s) to speak to the Objection(s) or Observation(s) [in turn]

Give the applicant an opportunity to address any issues raised by the
Objector(s).

NOTE TO PARTIES

e Presentation of a case may be through the use of documents
(which must be provided to all parties prior to the start of the
Hearing), oral submissions made at the hearing, written
submissions lodged no later than 7 days in advance of the hearing,
or a combination thereof;

e Cross Examination by the parties is not generally permitted

e Hearsay evidence is admissible.

Members MAY then question all parties present.

Chair should invite concluding remarks (objector(s) then applicant), but no
new evidence, before considering the application.

NOTE TO PARTIES
Once you have been asked to make concluding remarks you are not
entitled to speak again, unless to answer a question from a Sub-
Committee Member.

Members may then deliberate the application and/or ask for legal advice if
required. Members can choose to deliberate the application in private,
however, no decisions will be made during any adjournment to deliberate in
this way.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

Thereafter, the Chair should confirm with Members that they have sufficient
evidence upon which to make a decision.



(0)

Item 5
Page 108

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is not sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the application will be deferred to a future
meeting of the Committee for further evidence to be obtained.

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the Chair will then:

(i) Call for a motion

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

The Legal Officer will confirm the decision taken by the Sub-Committee
NOTE TO PARTIES

The parties will then be asked to leave the meeting, failing which the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting.



Item 6
Page 109

Aberdeenshire

JAY
COUNCIL . Environment and Infrastructure Services

REPORT TO BUSINESS SERVICES’ LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE — 19" April

2024

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982
CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982 LICENSING OF SHORT-TERM

LETS ORDER 2022

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF SHORT-TERM LET LICENCE
7 BALNACOIL APARTMENTS, RHU-NA-HAVEN ROAD, AB34 53D

1

11

1.2

2.1

Executive Summary/Recommendations

An application for the grant of a Short-Term Let Licence in respect of a home
let has been received which has attracted objections from Members of the
Public and so requires the Sub-Committee to determine the application.

It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the materials
before them and —

1.2.1 As a preliminary matter, determines whether the objections to the
application are competent and/or relevant to the application to be
determined as outlined at Section 3.9 of the report below;

1211

1.2.1.2

If all of the objections are found to be neither competent or
relevant they cannot be taken into account when
determining the application. Therefore, there is no
requirement to proceed further with the hearing and the
application can be granted.

If any or all of the objections are found to be competent or
relevant then the Sub-Committee should proceed to
conduct the hearing as per the procedure set out at
Appendix 5 to this Report.

Thereafter the Sub-Committee should —

1.2.2 Determine whether there is enough evidence before the Sub-
Committee to allow a determination to be made, or whether the
Sub-Committee needs to defer consideration of the matter to the
next available meeting; and

1.2.3 Where the Sub-Committee has concluded that there is sufficient
evidence before them to allow a determination to be made, to
consider whether the application should be granted or refused.

Decision-Making Route

This application has not been presented to the Sub-Committee previously.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Item 6
Page 110

Discussion
Application
Bruce Booth of 7 Balnacoil Apartments, Rhu-na-haven Road, Aboyne, AB34
5JD, submitted an application for the grant of a short-term let licence in
respect of premises known as 7 Balnacoil Apartments, Rhu-na-haven Road,

AB34 5JD, on 27" September 2023.

A copy of the summary application form is attached as Appendix 1 to this
Report.

Consultations

The Chief Constable, the Fire Service, Planning Services, Building Standards,
were consulted on the application.

None of the consultees had comments to make in respect of the application.

The application and supporting documents have been verified by
Environmental Health. An inspection of the premises has been carried out and
no issues were identified. Officers will be happy to answer any questions
Members may have during the hearing.

At the same time the applicant was required to display a site notice at the
premises advising members of the public that an application had been made.

The following objections have been lodged in response to the display of the
site notice:

(a) Nigel Dyer, by letter dated 11" October 2023 (amended objection letter
received on 26" December 2023)

(b) Jonathan Machin, by letter dated 12" October 2023 (amended objection
letter received on 27" December 2023)

(c) Neil Fraser, by letter dated 15" October 2023 (amended objection letter
received on 241" December 2023)

Copies of the objections are attached as Appendix 2 to this report.

As a Preliminary matter, Members should consider and determine whether the
objection is competent and/or relevant. Officers offer the following advice:

a. Objection from Nigel Dyer

1. Issues relating to the location, character or condition of the premises
are potentially relevant to the legal test.

2. lIssues relating to nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal test.

3. lIssues relating to the date the property was marketed are not relevant
as the deadline for submission of applications for existing operators
was 1St October 2023. Existing operators are permitted to trade until
the licence is issued with the Licensing Authority having 12 months in
which to issue the licence.

4. Issues relating to parking are not relevant to the legal test and cannot
be considered by the Licensing Authority.



3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

Item 6
Page 111

5. lIssues relating to safety are potentially relevant to the legal test.

b. Obijection from Jonathon Machin

1. Issues relating to common ground and amenity are a separate legal
matter and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in
determining the application.

2. lIssues relating to the date the property was marketed are not relevant

as the deadline for submission of applications was 15t October 2023.

Operators are permitted to trade until the licence is issued with the

Licensing Authority having 12 months in which to issue the licence.

Issues relating to safety are potentially relevant to the legal test.

Issues relating to nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal test.

Issues relating to the application running contrary to other legal or

contractual requirements are a separate legal matter and cannot be

considered by the Licensing Authority.

abkw

c. Obijection from Neil Fraser

1. Issues relating to nuisance are potentially relevant to the legal test.

2. lIssues relating to safety are potentially relevant to the legal test.

3. lIssues relating to the location, character or condition of the premises
are potentially relevant to the legal test.

4. lIssues relating to the common grounds of the property are a separate
legal matter and cannot be considered by the Licensing Authority in
determining the application.

The objections were intimated to the Applicant by letter dated 13" December
2023.

The Applicant and Objectors were requested to attend the meeting on 4" April
2024. All parties were given copies of this Report, the legal background,
procedures for remote licensing hearings and the Guidance Document for
Applicants and Objectors on procedures for licensing hearings.

All parties have been given the option of participating in the hearing by way of
written submission and/or by telephone. Any written submissions will be
circulated to Sub-Committee Members and all parties prior to the meeting
taking place, where it is possible to do so. Such written submissions will form
Appendix 3 to this report.

Procedure

Each application should be considered on its own merits.

The legal test to be applied is attached as Appendix 4 to this Report.
Members should follow the procedures set out at Appendix 5 to this Report.

Options for Disposal

The Sub-Committee’s options in disposing of the Application are:



3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

4.1

4.2

4.3

Item 6
Page 112

(a) To defer consideration of the application to allow further evidence to be
provided to the Sub-Committee

(b) To grant the licence as applied for subject to standard conditions

(c) To grant the licence subject to specific conditions in addition to standard
conditions

(d) To refuse to grant the licence

When coming to a decision, the Sub-Committee must consider the contents of
this report, the evidence heard, and the grounds of refusal outlined in the
Legal Test attached at Appendix 4. Supplementary advice and information
can be requested, if required.

If the Sub-Committee refuses the application, the same applicant cannot apply
again for a period of one year, unless there are material changes in
circumstances.

Date by which application must be determined

Section 3 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 requires a licensing
authority to determine an application within 12 months of the date of receipt of
the application.

This application must be determined by 26" September 2023

Duration of Licence

Where the Committee determines that the application should be granted,
Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 1 to the 1982 Act provides that a licence shall
have effect —

(a) For a period of three years from the date the licence comes into force; or

(b) for such shorter period as the licensing authority may decide at the time
they grant or renew the licence.

Council Priorities, Implications and Risk

There are no Council Priorities identified in respect of this matter as the Sub-
Committee is considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-
judicial role and must determine the application on its own merits in
accordance with the legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

There are no Risks identified in respect of this matter in terms of the
Corporate and Directorate Risk Registers as the Sub-Committee is
considering the application as the Licensing Authority in a quasi-judicial role
and must determine the application on its own merits in accordance with the
legal tests set out in the relevant legislation.

The table below shows whether risks and implications apply if the
recommendation(s) is(are) agreed.

Subject Yes No N/A

Financial X




4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

Item 6

Page 113
Staffing X
Equalities and X
Fairer Scotland
Duty
Children and X
Young Peoples’
Rights and
Wellbeing
Climate Change X
and Sustainability
Health and X
Wellbeing
Town Centre First X

There are no staffing or financial implications relevant to the content of this
report.

An Integrated Impact Assessment (lIA) is not needed in this case as the
Committee is considering this application as licensing authority in a quasi-
judicial role and must determine the application on its own merits in
accordance with the legal tests set out in the relevant legislation. This
application does not engage any of the areas included as part of the IIA.

Scheme of Governance

The Monitoring Officer within Business Services has been consulted in the
preparation of this report and any comments have been incorporated into this
report.

The Business Services Committee is able to consider and take a decision on
this item in terms of Section C — Business Services: 1 — Committee Functions:
1.1 (a) of the List of Committee Powers in Part 2A of the Scheme of
Governance which enables the Committee to decide on all policy issues and
resources matters relating to the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
matters with implications across Area boundaries where objections or
observations are received. The Committee determined that the licensing
function should be delegated to the Business Services Licensing Sub-
Committee.

Alan Wood
Director of Environment and Infrastructure Services

Report prepared by:- Lucas Duncan, Civic Licensing Standards Officer (Protective

Services)

Date: 4" April 2024
IDOX Reference: STL/00863/23

Appendix 1 — Copy Application Form and Related Paperwork
Appendix 2 — Copy Representation

Appendix 3 — Written Submissions

Appendix 4 — Legal Test

Appendix 5 — Procedure for Remote Licensing Hearings



Item 6
Page 114

APPENDIX 1

COPY APPLICATION



Item 6
Page 115

N.B. Isobel McRorie is not an applicant. They are the day-to-day manager, and
the above correspondence address is their home address.



Item 6
Page 116

N.B. The above-named Isobel McRorie is responsible for day-to-day
supervision of the premises to be licensed.



Item 6

Page 117
6. Location of Property [ Watar Supply
a) Does the property e within a Details:
S LY Yes O HuIE/'
If yes, provide details
b) Isthe property connected to
public mains or private water
supply? E/
Mains Private [
If the property is localed in a rural setting a location
plan must be submitted along with this application
7. Number of Occupants (for multiple units requiring one licence, please
advise on the total number of persons the licence will relate o) 'F‘EJLL’E
a) Total number of guests to be accommodated st any one time
b) Total number of ownen's family nomally resident st any one time (home
sharing only) T —_—
B. Number of Roams (for muliple units requiring one licence e.g. lodges,
pleasa st the rooms per unit e.g. lodge 1 - 2 bedromes eic) WO
a) Number of bedrooms providing sleeping accommaodation &@ﬂmﬁ_ﬁ,
Eath Toilets
b) Number of bathrooms or separate tollets (including any en-sufte) 5 m__
¢} Number of communal rooms e.g., ving noom Oed=
d) Do these commaon rooms provide sleeping accommodation? YorN h_gp
if Yes for how many occupants?
9. What Catering Arrangements are provided to guests? ﬁm
a) Bed and Breakfast accommodation O
b) Full Board accommodation O
¢} Self Catering accommodation with kitchen for guest use E//
O

d) No catering facility

10. Has/Have the applicant{s) or any other person named in this
application ever been convicted of any crime or offence, (This
includes current and spant convictions)? (Enter YES or NO only)

HDB/_

ves [




Item 6
Page 118

1.

{a} Has the apphcant or any person named in section 3 or 4 above
previously held or currently hold a Short-Term Let Licence?

IfFYES: -
(1) Which Council granted tha Licenca?
(i) What was the licence number, date of grant and date of expiry?

(b) Has the applicant or any person nemed in section 3 or 4 above ever
applied for and been refusad a Short-Term Let Licence or had a Short-
Term Let Licence suspanded or revoked?
If YES: -
(i} Which Council refused, suspended or revoked the Licence?

(i) When was the Licence refused, suspended or revoked?

(c) Has the applicant or any person named In section 3 or 4 above ever
applied for and been refused Landiord Registration or had their
Landiord Registration suspended or revoked?

If YES: -

(i} Which Council refused, suspended or revoked the Registration?

(i) When was the Registration refused, suspended or revoked?

{d) Has the applicant or amy person named in section 3 or 4 above ever
applied for and been refused an HMO Licence or had an HMO Licence
suspended or revoked?

HYES: -
{i) Which Council refused. suspended or revoked the Licenca?

il nO

M
(i)

il no
{i
(i)
V&f N

0
(i

W 1 nO

(i)

(i} When was the Licence refused, suspended or revoked? (i)

12,  Are any of the following facilities available to the guests or

included as part of the accommaodation booking?

Pleass lick where appropriate
(a) Hottub a) O
(b)  Swimming pool by O
{e) Sauna c) O
(d) SunBed g O
(e) Sports equipment such as Bicycles, watercraf; skis/snowboards | a) O
(i  Outdoor play equipment n O

(o) Intemal / external LPG or sofid fuel appliances such as BBCQ),
woodbuming stove; patio heater

o




Item 6
Page 119

DISPLAY OF PUBLIC NOTICE DECLARATION

*[A] (e declare that¥fwe shall for a period of 21 days from this date, display at or near the premises
from which the activity or activities is/are to be operated so that it can be conveniently read by the
public, a Motice complylng with the requirements of Paragraph 2 of Schedule 1 to the Civic
Government (Scotland) Act 1982,  Once the 21-day period has expired, ‘WWe wil produce to the
Council 8 Certificate of Compliance together with a copy of the Nolice (see [B] of the Appendix).

Or

*[B] We declare that | amiwe o dishie i rpiying with the requirements of
Paragraph 2 of Sclieduls 1 to the Civig " 3 g BE2 at or near the pramises
from which the adtivity or ¥t i mave no rights of access or
other rightz"anabling mefus lb-da-=0 buil.ﬁn'ahmtatanlhemmngsteps BChjuire the necessary
rights without success, namely: {sae [C] of the Appendix) {continue on a separate sheet if Necessary).

Signature: Date: &f {ﬂq { ’3-'5’2.}

Signature: Date: 217 |1:ﬂ|r 2023,

WWe declare that ¥We have read the terms of this application form and any related
guidance. WWe declare that the particulars given by melfus on this form are correct to
the best of mylour knowledge and belief.

*Delete as inapplicable




Item 6
Page 120

GDPR

The applicant, and, where the applicant is a company, business or other body or any person
who has supplied personal information as part of this application MUST READ AND
UNDERSTAND THE ATTACHED PRIVACY NOTICE.

Aberdeenshire Council will manage your personal data in accordance with the requirements set
out in the General Data Protection Regulations 2018 (GDPR). The attached Privacy Motice
provides further information about this. Please retain the Privacy Notice

Any person who in connection with the making of this application makes any statement which
hefshe knows to be false or recklessly makes any statement which is false in a material shall be
guilty of an offence and liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding £2500.

Please complete, date and sign the above 'display of public notice' declaration and read

the attached Privacy Motice before dating and signing page 5 and retumning your
application form.

Date: R—“"Jﬂ}‘gﬂﬂ Signature of
Applicant/Agent:

Address of Agent (if any):

L P L L L)

Position of Applicant in the Company or other .......coveerrmmiminncininans
Organisation if not otherwise stated. ..........oiviimimiiiiinncians

Failure to give the above consents will mean the application cannot be
processed and a licence cannot be granted.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES REGARDING COMPLETION OF THIS FORM, OR REQUIRE
FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT:

Aberdeenshire Council, Environmental Health Service, Tel: 01467 538039 or
email: STL@aberdeenshire.gov.uk



Item 6
Page 121



Item 6
Page 122

When completed, this form should be lodged with: STL{Raberdeenshire.gov.uk or posted fo -

The Head of Planning and Economy
(Envirormental Health)
Aberdeenshire Council

Gordon House

For an application to be considered, the form must be complated, both declarations must ba
completed and signed and submitted along with the necessary documents, as stated balow —

Checklist To Follow (provide date)
Please enclose the following: -

e .

Gas Cerfificate (if applicable) o H(/f:zl-

Electrical Installation Certificate (EICR) RN 1S WOy
&y BN o CCAER
Portable Appliance Test Certificate (PAT) P G BOAEARLY
Y B> &F GtolER

Public Liability f Property owners' liability './/
Insurance

Energy Performance Cerlificate — NMn
{conventional secondary lets only)
SFRS Checklist and Fire Risk
Assessment (this will be passed to the fire V/
service)

Location andfor site plan for rural Idl‘ﬁ
premises with multiple units (if applicable) | =
Details including dimensions of rooms "
used for sleeping purposes .
Wholesome Private Water Supplies —
evidence of satisfactory results withinthe | — N ;ﬂ(
last 12 months (if applicable)

Has the comect fee been submitted? Yes / H Recaipt No.

Please provide receipt number if known _
Site Notice to be displayed for 21 days Yes / -

from the date of this application

Do not return the 21-day notice or the

compliance cerificate with this
application.




Item 6
Page 123

APPENDIX 2

COPY OF OBJECTIONS

a) Nigel Dyer, amended objection letter dated 26" December 2023
b) Jonathan Machin, amended objection letter dated 27" December 2023
c) Neil Fraser, amended objection letter dated 24" December 2023



Item 6
Page 124

a) Nigel Dyer, amended objection letter dated 26th December 2023



Item 6
Page 125



Item 6
Page 126

b) Jonathan Machin, amended objection letter dated 27th December 2023




Item 6
Page 127



Item 6
Page 128

c) Neil Fraser, amended objection letter dated 24th December 2023



Item 6
Page 129




Item 6
Page 130

APPENDIX 3

WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS

(TO BE CIRCULATED IF LODGED IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING BY THE
PARTIES)



Item 6
Page 131

APPENDIX 4 — LEGAL TEST

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short-Term Lets)
Order 2022 (as amended)
Section 44 and Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
Applications for Short-Term Let Licences

2. LEGAL TEST

A Licensing authority SHALL refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in
their opinion:

a. The applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it
or partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either —

I For the time being disqualified from holding a licence under Section
7(6) of the Act; or
il. Not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence

b. The activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the
benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant
or renewal of such a licence if they made the application themselves;

C. Where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including
the use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the
case may be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the
conduct of the activity having regard to-

I. The location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel

il. The nature and extent of the proposed activity

iii. The kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel

V. The possibility of undue public nuisance; or

V. Public order or public safety;

d. the applicant would not be able to secure compliance with —

I. the mandatory licence conditions,
il. the standard conditions and any further conditions,

e. the application does not contain the information required under paragraph
1(2), (da)?, or (db)? (the consent of the owners of the premises), or

d. There is other good reason for refusing the application;

And otherwise SHALL grant the application.

1 Where the applicant the is not the owner of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of the owner (or, as the case may be, each owner), and (ii) a declaration from the owner (or, as the case may be, each
owner), or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that they consent to the application.

2 Where the applicant shares ownership of the premises, or the land on which the premises are located — (i) the name and
address of each other owner, and (ii) a declaration from each other owner, or a person authorised to act on their behalf, that
they consent to the application.




Item 6
Page 132

1. In terms of Article 4 (1) of the above Order, a licence known as a short-term
let licence, SHALL be required for the use of premises as a short term-let,
accommodation that is on a single premises requires only one short term
licence.

2. Article 3, states that a “short-term let” means the use of residential
accommodation provided by the host in the course of a business to a guest,
where all of the following criteria are met:

a. the guest does not use the accommodation as their only or principal
home,

b. the short-term is entered into for commercial consideration,

C. the guest is not —

0] an immediate family member of the host,

(i) sharing the accommodation with the host for the principal
purpose of advancing the guest’s education as part of an
arrangement made or approved by a school, college or further
or higher educational institution, or

(i)  an owner or part-owner of the accommodation,

d. the accommodation is not provide for the principal purpose of
facilitating the provision of work or services by the guest to the host or
to another member of the host’s household,

e. the accommodation is not excluded accommodation.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 1 of the Order, excluded
accommodation means accommaodation which is, or is part of —

() an aparthotel®,

(i) premises in respect of which a premises licence within the
meaning of section 17 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 has
effect and where the provision of accommodation is an activity
listed in the operating plan as defined in section 20(4) of that
Act,

(i)  a hotel which has planning permission granted for use as a
hotel,

(iv)  a hostel*,

(v) residential accommodation where personal care® is provided to
residents,

(vi)  ahospital or nursing home,

(vii)  aresidential school, college or training centre,

(viii) secure residential accommodation (including a prison, young
offenders institution, detention centre, secure training centre,
short-term holding centre, custody centre, short-term holding
centre, secure hospital, secure local authority accommodation,
or accommodation used as military barracks),

3 ‘aparthotel’ means a residential building containing serviced apartments where — (a) the whole building is owned by the same
person, (b) a minimum number of 5 serviced apartments are managed and operated as a single business, (c) the building has a
shared entrance for the serviced apartments and (d) the serviced apartments do not share an entrance with any other flat or
residential unit within the building — ‘serviced apartment’ means a flat or residential unit in respect of which - (a) services are
provided to guests (such as housekeeping, a telephone desk, reception, or laundry), (b) each flat or unit contains its own
washing, cooking and dining facilities separate from each of the other flats or units, and (c) there is a management system in
place to prevent anti-social behaviour and to impose limits in respect of the maximum occupancy of the flats or units.

4 ‘hostel’ means a building, other than a dwellinghouse, in which there is provided for persons generally or for any class or
classes of persons — (a) residential accommodation, and (b) either or both — (i) meals, (ii) cooking facilities.

5 ‘personal care’ has the same meaning as in the paragraph 20 of schedule 12 of the Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act
2010.



Item 6

Page 133

(ix)  arefuge®,

x) student accommodation’,

(xi) accommodation which otherwise requires a licence for use for
hire for overnight stays (does not include an HMO licence
granted under section 129 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006),

(xii) accommodation which provided by the guest,

(xiii) accommodation which is capable, without modification, of
transporting guests to another location,

(xiv) a bothy?, or

(xv) accommodation owned by an employer and provided to an
employee in terms of a contract of employment for the better
performance of the employee’s duties.

f. The short-term let does not constitute an excluded tenancy.

In terms of Schedule 1, Paragraph 2 of the Order, an excluded tenancy
means a tenancy within any of the following definitions —

(i)

(ii)
(i)
(iv)
(V)

(Vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xi)
(xii)

a protected tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of the Rent
(Scotland) Act 1984),

an assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 12 of the ...
Act 1988),

a short assured tenancy (within the meaning of section 32 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 1988),

a tenancy of a croft (within the meaning of section 3 of the
Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993),

a tenancy of holding situated outwith the crofting counties (within
the meaning of section 61 of the Crofters (Scotland) Act 1993) to
which any provisions of the Small Landholders (Scotland) Acts
1886 to 1931 applies.

a Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section 11 of
the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a short Scottish secure tenancy (within the meaning of section
34 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001),

a 1991 tenancy (within the meaning of section 1(4) of the
Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 5A of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

A short limited duration tenancy (within the meaning of section 4
of the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a tenancy under a lease which agricultural land is let for the
purpose of its being used only for grazing or mowing during
some specified period of the year (as described in section 3 of
the Agricultural Holdings (Scotland) Act 2003),

a private residential tenancy (within the meaning of section 1 of
the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016),

a student residential tenancy?®.

6 ‘refuge’ means accommodation used wholly or mainly for persons who have been subject to any incident or pattern of
incidents, of — (a) controlling, coercive or threatening behaviour, (b) physical violence, (c) abuse of any other description
(whether physical or mental in nature), or (d) threats of any such violence or abuse.

7 ‘student accommodation’ means residential accommodation which has been built or converted predominately for the purpose

of being provided to students.

8 ‘hothy’ means a building of no more than two storeys which (a) does not have any form of — (i) mains electricity, (i) piped fuel
supply, and (iii) piped mains water supply, (b) is 100 metres of more from the nearest public road (within the meaning of section
151 of the Roads (Scotland) Act 1984), and (c) is 100 metres or more from the nearest habitable building.



Item 6
Page 134

3. Section 3B (1) of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, states that, a
licensing authority, MAY attach standard conditions to a short-term let
licence, however, these MUST NOT impose a limit on the number of nights for
which premises may be used for secondary letting™©.

4, A licensing authority, SHALL NOT, in a case where a certificate falls to
submitted to them (in relation to the display of a site notice) reach a final
decision on an application to which the certificate relates until it has been so
submitted.

9 ‘student residential tenancy’ means a tenancy — (a) for the purpose of which is to confer on the tenant the right to occupy the
let property while the tenant is a student and (b) to which sub-paragraph (2) or (3) of schedule 1 (tenancies which cannot be
private residential tenancies) of the Housing (Tenancies) (Scotland) Act 2016 applies).

10 ‘secondary letting’ means a short-term let consisting of the entering into an agreement for the use of accommodation which
is not, or is not part of, the licence holder’s only or principal home.



Item 6

Page 135
APPENDIX 5 — Procedure for remote Licensing Hearings (APPLICATIONS)

(@) Identify whether the applicant and his/her advisors are present.

(b) Identify whether the Objector(s) and his/her advisors are present. [in turn]
(c) If there are no protected convictions, go to (h) below.

PROTECTED CONVICTIONS

(d) Where the applicant has protected convictions the Chair should:-

(i) Invite the representative of the Chief Constable to satisfy the Sub-
Committee that justice cannot be done unless the protected convictions
are taken into account. (In the undernoted case, it is indicated that it
would be improper to invite the applicant to make comment on the spent
convictions)

(i) The Chair should invite members of the Sub-Committee to ask questions;

NOTE: In the case of O’Docherty v Renfrewshire Council 1998 SLT 327,
it is suggested that “at the least some sort of inquiry as to the age and
general nature of the convictions would be essential to any proper
decision.

(e)  The Sub-Committee then has to determine whether or not it is satisfied that
there is no other way of doing justice than to look at the protected convictions
in considering the application. The Sub-Committee MAY go into private
session to consider the submissions made. It is recommended, however, that
the Sub-Committee not reach any decision during the retiral.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

)] Thereafter, the Chair should:

(i) Call for a motion regarding the protected convictions

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

(9) If the Sub-Committee has determined to consider the protected convictions,
they will then be circulated to Members separately by email for the Sub-
Committee’s perusal.



Item 6
Page 136

NOTE FOR PARTIES

Where the hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be
paused until the Chair is satisfied that all members have read and
understood the document circulated, at which point the recording will be
restarted

THEREAFTER:

(h)

(i)
()

(k)
()

(m)

(n)

Invite the applicant to speak to his application (outline to the Sub-Committee
why the application has been made and make any comments in relation to
any observation/objection made in respect of the application)

Ask the Objector(s) to speak to the Objection(s) or Observation(s) [in turn]

Give the applicant an opportunity to address any issues raised by the
Objector(s).

NOTE TO PARTIES

e Presentation of a case may be through the use of documents
(which must be provided to all parties prior to the start of the
Hearing), oral submissions made at the hearing, written
submissions lodged no later than 7 days in advance of the hearing,
or a combination thereof;

e Cross Examination by the parties is not generally permitted

e Hearsay evidence is admissible.

Members MAY then question all parties present.

Chair should invite concluding remarks (objector(s) then applicant), but no
new evidence, before considering the application.

NOTE TO PARTIES
Once you have been asked to make concluding remarks you are not
entitled to speak again, unless to answer a question from a Sub-
Committee Member.

Members may then deliberate the application and/or ask for legal advice if
required. Members can choose to deliberate the application in private,
however, no decisions will be made during any adjournment to deliberate in
this way.

NOTE TO PARTIES

If the Sub-Committee opts to adjourn the meeting to deliberate in
private, the parties will be asked to leave the meeting, failing which, the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting. Where the
hearing is in public, the recording of the meeting will be paused. On
resuming the bench, the Committee Officer will contact all parties to re-
invite them back into the meeting. On confirming all parties are again
present, the recording of the meeting will be restarted

Thereafter, the Chair should confirm with Members that they have sufficient
evidence upon which to make a decision.



(0)

Item 6
Page 137

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is not sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the application will be deferred to a future
meeting of the Committee for further evidence to be obtained.

e If the Sub-Committee determines that there is sufficient evidence upon
which to make a decision, the Chair will then:

(i) Call for a motion

(i) Call for a seconder to the motion

(i) Call for any amendment to the motion

(iv) Call for a seconder to any amendment proposed.

(v) If there is no amendment, the Chair should confirm with the Sub-
Committee that the decision is unanimous. [This will be done by roll
call vote for transparency purposes]

(vi) If there is an amendment, then there MUST be a vote. The Chair has the
casting vote.

The Legal Officer will confirm the decision taken by the Sub-Committee
NOTE TO PARTIES

The parties will then be asked to leave the meeting, failing which the
Committee Officer will remove the parties from the meeting.



Item 7
Page 138

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 7
Page 142

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 7
Page 146

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 7
Page 150

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 7
Page 152

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 7
Page 155

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 158

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 162

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 166

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 172

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 173

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



Item 8
Page 176

Document is Restricted

CONFIDENTIAL: NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 50(A)(2) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973



	Agenda
	2A Public Sector Equality Duty
	3 Minute of the Meeting of 2 February 2024
	4 Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - Darroch View, 18 Braemar Road, Ballater, AB35 5RL
	REPORT TO BUSINESS SERVICES’ LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE – 19 April 2024
	CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982
	1	Executive Summary/Recommendations
	1.1 	An application for the grant of a Short-Term Let Licence in respect of a secondary let has been received which has attracted an objection from a Member of the Public and so requires the Sub-Committee to determine the application.
	2	Decision-Making Route

	(04a) APPENDIX 1 - Application Form
	(04b) APPENDIX 2 - Objection
	(04) APPENDIX 3 - Written Submissions (Amended)
	(04d) APPENDIX 4 - Integrated Impact Assessment
	(04e) APPENDIX 5 - Legal Test
	(04f) APPENDIX 6 - Procedure

	5 Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - 2 Dunnottar Square, Stonehaven, AB39 3UJ
	(05a) APPENDIX 1 - Application Form - 2 Dunnottar Square
	(05b) APPENDIX 2 - Objections - 2 Dunnottar Square
	(05) APPENDIX 3 - Written Submissions (Updated)
	(05d) APPENDIX 4 - Legal Test
	(05e) APPENDIX 5 - Procedure

	6 Application for Grant of Short-Term Let Licence - 7 Balnacoil Apartments, Rhu-na-haven Road, AB34 5JD
	(06a) APPENDIX 1 - Application Form
	(06b) APPENDIX 2 - Objections
	(06c) APPENDIX 3 - Written Submissions
	(06d) APPENDIX 4 - Legal Test
	(06e) APPENDIX 5 - Procedure

	7 Application for Grant of Taxi Driver's Licence (Case No. 1095)
	(07a) Case 1095 - APPENDIX 1
	(07b) CASE 1095 - APPENDIX 2
	(07c) CASE 1095 - APPENDIX 3
	(07d) CASE 1095 - APPENDIX 4
	(07e) CASE 1095 - APPENDIX 5

	8 Application for Grant of Taxi Driver's Licence (Case No. 1096)
	(08a) Case 1096 - APPENDIX 1
	(08b) Case 1096 - APPENDIX 2
	(08c) Case 1096 - APPENDIX 3
	(08d) Case 1096 - APPENDIX 4
	(08e) Case 1096 - APPENDIX 5


